
TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
Weaverville Community Room at Town Hall 
30 South Main Street, Weaverville, NC 28787 

Remote Access Option for General Public via Zoom (unless technical difficulties): 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85948891960 ; Meeting ID: 859 4889 1960 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA 

Monday, September 25, 2023 
Regular Meeting at 6:00 pm 

 

General public comments may be submitted during the meeting or in writing in advance on any meeting topic or any other item of interest related to the Town of 
Weaverville. Normal rules of decorum apply to all comments and duplicate comments are discouraged. The general public comments section of the meeting will 
be limited to 20 minutes. Comments during the meeting are generally limited to 3 minutes. You must be recognized before giving your comment. Written 
comments timely received will be provided to Town Council and read during the 20-minute general public comment period as time allows. Written comments are 
limited to no more than 450 words and can be submitted as follows: (1) by putting your written comment in a drop box at Town Hall (located at front entrance and 
back parking lot) at least 6 hours prior to the meeting, (2) by emailing to public-comment@weavervillenc.org  at least 6 hours prior to the meeting, (3) by mailing 
your written comment (received not later than Monday’s mail delivery) to: Town of Weaverville, PO Box 338, Weaverville, NC, 28787, Attn: Public Comments. For 
more information please call (828)645-7116. 

  Pg # Presenter 
    

1. Call to Order .........................................................................................................  Mayor Fitzsimmons 
    
2. Moment of Silence for Dottie Sherrill ………………………………………………………………  Mayor Fitzsimmons 
    
3. Approval/Adjustments to the Agenda ................................................................  Mayor Fitzsimmons 
    
4. Conflict of Interests Statement ……………………………………………………………………….  Mayor Fitzsimmons 
    
5. Consent Agenda ..................................................................................................  Town Manager Coffey 
 A. August 28, 2023, Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes ……………….…….……. 

B. Monthly Tax Report and Request for Refunds/Releases ……………………………… 
C. Waterline Acceptance - Palisades …………………………………………..…..………………. 
D. Renewal of the Tailgate Market Memorandum of Understanding ………………. 
E. Authorize Fireworks for Fourth of July Celebration ……….…………………………….. 
F. Voluntary Annexation Petition – 492 Reems Creek Rd – Set PHs ……….………… 

3 
8 

18 
20 
26 
27 

 

    
6. Town Manager’s Report ...................................................................................... 34 Town Manager Coffey 
    
7. General Public Comments (see below for additional information) …...….………….  Mayor Fitzsimmons 
    
8. Discussion & Action Items   
 A. Planning Board Liaison ……………………………………………………………………………….. 

B. Voluntary Annexation Petition – Reems Creek Village Recombination Area … 
C. Voluntary Annexation Petition – 300 Hamburg Mountain Rd …………………….… 
D. Voluntary Annexation Petition – Northridge Farms …………………………………….. 
E. Street Paving Projects – Award of Bid ………………………………………………………… 
F. Quarterly Report – Public Works and Water ……………………………………….………. 

35 
36 
45 
56 
73 
76 

Councilmember Nagle 
Town Attorney Jackson 
Town Attorney Jackson 
Town Attorney Jackson 
Public Works Dir. Pennell  
Public Works Dir. Pennell  
 

    
9. Closed Session 

N.C.G.S § 143-318.11(a)(3) – To consult with an attorney retained or employed by the Town  in 
order to preserve the attorney-client privilege, which is hereby acknowledged; N.C.G.S. § 143-
318.11(a)(6) – To consider the qualifications, competence, performance, character, fitness, 
conditions of appointment or employment of an individual public officer or employee; and 
N.C.G.S. § 143-318.11(a)(5) – To establish the position to be taken by the public body concerning 
the amount of compensation and other material terms of an employment contract or proposed 
employment contract 

 Mayor Fitzsimmons 

    
10. Adjournment ........................................................................................................  Mayor Fitzsimmons 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85948891960
mailto:public-comment@weavervillenc.org


WEAVERVILLE TOWN COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  
REMOTE ELECTRONIC MEETING LOGIN CREDENTIALS 

The Weaverville Town Council has elected to continue to provide the general public with remote 
electronic access to its regular monthly meetings, unless technical issues prevent such access.  

This NOTICE OF REMOTE ELECTRONIC MEETING is provided to inform the public that the 
Weaverville Town Council regular monthly meeting will be held as an in-person meeting 
(Council Chambers/Community Room at Town Hall, 30 South Main Street) with remote 
attendance by the general public allowed via Zoom. For those members of the public wishing to 
attend remotely via Zoom the following information is provided. 

A virtual waiting room will be enabled and participants will be allowed entry into the 
meeting just prior to the start of the meeting. The instructions to access this meeting are: 

To join the meeting by computer, go to this link https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85948891960 
You may be asked for permission to access your computer’s video and audio. If so, click “allow.” 
You will then be asked for the Meeting ID which is: 859 4889 1960. You will first enter a virtual 
waiting room. The host will admit you into the meeting just prior to the start of the meeting. 

To join the meeting by phone, call: (253) 215-8782 or (301)715 8592 
You will then be asked for the Meeting ID which is: 859 4889 1960 . There is no password for 
this meeting, so if asked for one just press the # button.  

Guidelines and Instructions for General Public Comment: A portion of the meeting will be set 
aside for general public comments. Town adopted Rules for Public Comment will apply. Normal 
rules of decorum apply to all comments and duplicate comments are discouraged. Public comments 
may be submitted during the in-person meeting or in writing in advance, but will not be taken from 
those attending remotely. The public comments section of the meeting will be limited to 
approximately 20 minutes, but may be extended by Town Council if time allows. You must be 
recognized before giving your comment and must make comments from the podium. Individual 
comments during the meeting are generally limited to 3 minutes. Written comments timely 
received will be provided to Town Council and read into the record during the meeting as time 
allows. Written comments are limited to no more than 450 words and can be submitted as follows: 
(1) by emailing to public-comment@weavervillenc.org at least 6 hours prior to the meeting, (2) by
putting your written comment in a drop box at Town Hall (located at front entrance and back
parking lot) at least 6 hours prior to the meeting, (3) by mailing your written comment (received
not later than with the mail delivery on the meeting day) to: Town of Weaverville, PO Box 338,
Weaverville, NC, 28787, Attn: Public Comments. For more information please call (828)645-7116.

To view the agenda and related materials, please visit the Town’s website at 
https://www.weavervillenc.org. 

Access to the Meeting Recording: A recording of the meeting will be available for one or two 
months, depending on storage capacity, beginning about 24 hours after the meeting. To access the 
recording visit the Town’s website at https://www.weavervillenc.org  or the Town’s YouTube 
channel at https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCkBK1doIGY_O6_vJiqimFUQ, or call the Town 
Clerk at (828)645-7116.  

Patrick Fitzsimmons, Mayor 

2

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85948891960
mailto:public-comment@weavervillenc.org
https://www.weavervillenc.org/
https://www.weavervillenc.org/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCkBK1doIGY_O6_vJiqimFUQ


1

MINUTES

TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE           TOWN COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA       MONDAY, AUGUST 28, 2023

The Town Council for the Town of Weaverville held the regularly scheduled meeting on Monday, 
August 28, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. in Council Chambers within Town Hall at 30 South Main Street, 
Weaverville, NC with remote access via zoom.

Councilmembers present: Mayor Patrick Fitzsimmons, Vice Mayor Jeff McKenna and 
Councilmembers Doug Jackson, Andrew Nagle, John Chase, Catherine Cordell, and Michele 
Wood.

Staff members present: Town Manager Selena Coffey, Town Attorney Jennifer Jackson, 
Planning Director James Eller, Finance Director Tonya Dozier, Police Chief Ron Davis, Fire 
Chief Scottie Harris, Public Works Director Dale Pennell, Water Treatment Plant Supervisor 
Randall Wilson, Town Clerk Tamara Mercer, and Zoom Room Coordinator Lauren Ward.

1. Call to Order
Mayor Fitzsimmons called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

2. Approval/Adjustments to the Agenda
Mayor Fitzsimmons requested a motion to approve the agenda and Councilmember Chase
moved to approve the agenda. The motion was approved unanimously. 7-0.

3. Conflict of Interests
Mayor Fitzsimmons noted that it is the duty of the Mayor and every Town Council Member to
avoid both conflicts of interest and appearances of conflicts. No member had any known
conflict of interest or appearance of conflict with respect to any matters on the agenda for
tonight’s Town Council meeting.

4. Presentation of Proclamation Recognizing September as Childhood Cancer
Awareness Month
Vice Mayor McKenna read the Childhood Cancer Awareness Month Proclamation and
presented it to the Meinch family. Many events are scheduled throughout September to
bring awareness to childhood cancer, including community fundraisers in particular the
Weaverville Police Department raffle at the Weaverville Business Association’s ‘Art in
Autumn’ event on Saturday, September 16th. Ms. Amy Meinch thanked Town Council and the
community for participating and bringing this issue to the forefront of awareness as the
needs and challenges are experienced by family members.

5. Consent Agenda
Town Manager reviewed the consent agenda items.

Mayor Fitzsimmons recognized Councilmember Nagle.  Councilmember Nagle stated his
concern regarding item G. Board Appointments. He said it is a mistake for a member to
serve 15-years such as the chairman of the ABC Board. Mayor Fitzsimmons agreed that
new faces should serve, and he spoke with Chairman Rob Chason on the ABC Board who
announced he was resigning next year. Councilmember Nagle added he did not believe

3



2

there is a need for a council member to be appointed liaison to the Planning Board and said 
the role should be eliminated. No one elected to amend the consent agenda and Mayor 
Fitzsimmons called for a motion.  

Vice Mayor McKenna moved to approve and adopt the consent agenda items. The motion was 
approved unanimously (7-0) and the consent agenda was approved as follows: 

A. July 18, 2023 Town Council Workshop Minutes – approved as presented
B. July 24, 2023 Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes. – approved as presented
C. Budget Amendment Police quarterly distribution from ABC Store – approved as presented
D. Budget Amendment Reappropriations – approved as presented.
E. Budget Amendment Transfer Recreation Complex – approved as presented.
F. Road Closure Ordinances for North Buncombe Homecoming Parade and Weaverville Holiday
Parade – approved as presented
G. Board Appointments: appointments and reappointments approved as recommended
H. Water Commitment Renewal for Chapel Crossing Development – commitment renewed for 1
year

6. Town Manager’s Report

Town Manager Coffey provided the Town Manager’s report which included updates on projects 
and programs, including: an introduction of Sarah Myers as the new Recreation Coordinator, a 
reminder about the Weaverville 9/11 Observance, CodeRED implementation, the need to set a 
date in January for a strategic planning retreat, demolition and construction related to the 
recreation complex, the need for a second bidding date on the street paving project, and the 
Electrifying Public Safety Training + Ride and Drive program which the Town will be participating 
in at the invitation of the Land of Sky Clean Vehicles Coalition. 

7. General Public Comments

Mayor Fitzsimmons read rules of procedure and inquired if there were any on-line or virtual 
public comments, to which the Clerk said there were none, and he opened the public comment 
portion of the meeting.

Ms. Joanna Vanderkolk, a Weaverville resident lodged a complaint of continuous dogs barking. 
She is concerned there is an unpermitted business being conducted at a dwelling on College 
Street. Planner, James Eller stated he would check into the matter regarding a permit for a 
home or commercial use permit.

No other persons elected to speak.

8. Discussion & Action Items

A. Buncombe County Tax Assessor presentation

Mr. Keith Miller, Tax Assessor with the Buncombe County Tax Department provided an overview 
of the upcoming property reappraisal that will affect tax bills for 2025. This addressed the scope 
of the project (approximately 130,000 properties will be reappraised), the process and 
methodologies of the valuations, the appeals process, and the legal requirements that he and 
his staff must follow. The department is responsible for appraising and assessing all taxable 
property within Buncombe County, which is approximately 130,000 properties. The property 

4



3

assessments are to be completed by January 2025. The law requires that these reappraisals be 
conducted at least every 8 years, but Buncombe County has been reappraising every 4 years. 

The department revalues approximately 2,680 parcels of real estate in Weaverville. For fiscal 
year 2024 Weaverville has a total of $1.25 billion in taxable value assessed.  

There was a question-and-answer period regarding property value changes in the market, the 
Machinery Act, tax burden and revenue neutral, home square footage, unique properties and 
historic homes, comparisons, and cluster developments, and commercial assessed values 
which is based on income and vacancy. 

B. Stormwater Program Update

Town Attorney Jackson reviewed the stormwater program and the town’s role in protecting the 
area’s surface water and impacts to the waterways. NC Department of Environmental Quality 
reissued the stormwater permit for the Town which is required under the EPA to discharge. The 
Stormwater Management Plan is incorporated into the FY:2022-2023 through the assistance of 
Land of Sky Regional Council. Part of the implementation of the improvements in the program 
includes the purchase of the street sweeper as budgeted. This allows the town to clean up 
leaves and debris to keep materials out of the stormwater system.

C. Main Street Nature Park Stormwater Concepts and Preliminary Visioning

Attorney Jackson summarized the Main Street Nature Park stormwater plan and noted that staff 
worked with Land of Sky Regional Council, specifically with Dr. Mary Roderick, who helped to 
secure grant funding. With her assistance the stormwater mapping and an evaluation of the 
Main Street Nature Park control measures were incorporated into the park stormwater 
management plan and concept designs. 

Dr. Roderick provided the evaluation analysis for stormwater planning at the park. The project 
overview included the scope and status of the completed stormwater system inventory and 
map, the greenway infrastructure improvement plan, and public engagement for a scheduled 
completion by March of 2024.  The funding source for approximately $50,000 was from NC 
Department of Environmental Quality 205J Grant Program. Dr. Roderick reviewed the 
stormwater control measures and plan mitigation to address stormwater runoff, area streams, 
ponds, and the function of enhancements and improvements to the park and natural habitat.

Town Manager Coffey noted that the next steps are to address Council’s determination of 
priorities and suggested that this could be topic for inclusion in the strategic planning 
discussions. Staff will continue to work with Dr. Roderick on a volunteer day and other 
community input and involvement on stormwater programming and will attempt to get cost 
estimates on the work suggested for the Main Street Nature Park. 

D. Eller Cove Watershed Trail Design

Staff has been working with Mark Endries on the possible development of a trail system within 
the Eller Cove Watershed Conservation Area for hiking and biking. $4,980 was included in the 
budget for a trail design study to be conducted by Elevated Trail Design, LLC. The Manager’s 
Office requests authorization for Elevated Trail Design to complete the proposed study 

5



4

regarding Eller Cove Watershed trail design. Vice Mayor McKenna reported that there is a group 
of volunteers who perform trail maintenance. 

Councilmember Chase moved to authorize the Manager to contract with Elevated Trail Design 
for completion of the trail design study at Eller Cover Watershed. The motion was approved 
unanimously. 7-0.

E. Fireworks Fourth of July Event Public Input

Mayor Fitzsimons reviewed the topic noting that for the past several months the Council has 
been hearing public input and is seeking more input as well as researching alternatives to the 
traditional firework show at the July event. The Town Manager provided alternative suggestions 
such as expanding the day to a festival, using low impact fireworks, drone show, or laser show 
costs and procedures.  

Donna Mann Belt – in favor of traditional fireworks

Jennifer Young – in favor of traditional fireworks

Darryl Fox – in favor of traditional fireworks. 

Jerri West Davis – in favor of traditional fireworks 

Mayor Fitzsimmons checked to see if anyone attending on-line wished to speak regarding the 

topic and no one elected to speak.

F. Voluntary Annexation Petition- 492 Reems Creek Road

Town Clerk, Tamara Mercer presented the petition for voluntary annexation at 492 Reems Creek 
Road submitted by Kathy F. Amos containing approximately 1.07 acres which is contiguous to 
the properties located at 480 and 488 Reems Creek Road that were recently annexed into the 
Town’s municipal limits. The authorized agent for the applicant, the developer Civic Design 
Concepts, is requesting an initial zoning designation of R-3, which is consistent with the zoning 
on 480/488 Reems Creek Road.

Attorney Jackson noted that the proposed resolution sets out the next steps in the annexation 
process, which is to authorize the Clerk’s Office to investigate the sufficiency of the annexation 
petition and to send the initial zoning request to the Planning Board for review and a zoning 
recommendation.

After discussion, Councilmember Cordell moved to approve the resolution concerning 
annexation 2023-3 as presented. The motion was approved unanimously. 7-0. 

G. Comprehensive Land Use Plan 2024 Goals and Priorities Update

Mr. Eller presented an overview of the steps so far concerning the CLUP and strategic planning. 
Staff is requesting that Town Council complete the attached action plan table with their priorities 
in order to provide that information to the joint meeting of Town Council and the Planning Board 
at the next Town Council workshop to be held on September 19th at 6:00 p.m.  The Planning 
Board members have completed their portion of scoring their priority list and has been provided 
in the agenda packet

6



5

Mayor Fitzsimmons requested that Council members submit the completed chart to staff with a 
deadline of September 10th. The CLUP update will be a central topic of the September 19, 2023, 
workshop which will be held as a joint meeting between Town Council and the Planning Board.

H. Tax Collection Update and Actions

Attorney Jackson stated that the tax settlement as provided by the Buncombe County Tax 
Department for Fiscal Year 2022-23, reports the Weaverville tax collection rate of 99.95% was 
collected for the year with only $1,874.37 ad valorem taxes to be collected. The collection of 
taxes remains with Buncombe County Tax Department, but the office has advised the Town of 
Weaverville and other municipalities to formally appoint a Town Tax Collector.  Attorney Jackson 
recommended approve the Resolution which includes the approval of the tax settlement, the tax 
collector’s bond amount, the addendum to the Tax Collections Agreement with Buncombe 
County, certain tax collection procedure, and the appointment of a tax collector..

There was further discussion on the process of Buncombe County collecting the taxes and the 
formality of the appointment, and the total tax collection for the Town of Weaverville.

Councilmember Nagle moved to approve the Resolution as presented. The motion was 
approved unanimously. 7-0.

I. Quarterly Police Department Report

Chief Davis reviewed the statistics and data regarding law enforcement calls, arrests, assault, 
accidents, injuries, and various activities such as burglary noting there was a decrease in most 
categories from the quarterly period previously. Call response times continue to increase as 
priority calls are complex. 

Other matters discussed were the Electric Patrol Vehicle program and the challenges that 
involve evidence storage and disposition. Chief Davis said the Town has now hired a records 
specialist to archive and record the evidence which will be a great help to his department.

Assistant Chief Oberlin introduced the Internship Program and new intern Ben Alfaro, who has 
been working with the Police and cross training with all departments and Town Staff through the 
summer. Ben will be enrolling in the BLET program as soon as he is eligible. In the meantime, 
the program allows him to engage in all aspects of government while pursuing their Police 
Officer credentials.  

J. Quarterly Fire Department Report

Chief Harris reviewed the Fire Department Report and provided statistics on response time, 
which is under five minutes, safety fire prevention programs, Safekids child car seat inspections 
and installation, education classes, and business inspections and fire loss costs and property 
saved during the past quarter.

Adjournment
Without objection, Mayor Fitzsimmons declared the meeting adjourned at 7:45 p.m.

Tamara Mercer, Town Clerk

7



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE: September 25, 2023 

SUBJECT: Monthly Tax Report and Request for Refunds/Releases 

PRESENTER: Tax Collector 

ATTACHMENTS: Monthly Tax Report Summary and TR-401G Net 
Collections Reports for July and August and Vehicle Tax 
Pending Refund Report 

DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

Buncombe County has provided the monthly net collections report with data 
through the end of August 2023 and a request for tax releases/refunds.  

A summary of the monthly tax report is provided and shows that $192,103.73 out of 
the total real property, personal property, and business personal property tax levy 
of $4,167,304.37 has been collected so far (4.61% collected). This low collection is 
not surprising this early in the tax year. The reports are also included for July 2023. 

Buncombe County Assessor’s Office has requested approval of the following 
releases/refunds: 

July 2023 Property Tax Levy Release/Refund $19.35 
Motor Vehicle Levy Release/Refund $212.25 

August 2023 Property Tax Levy Release/Refund $2,658.14 
Motor Vehicle Levy Release/Refund $115.50 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

The monthly report is provided for information only. 

Approval of the tax releases/refunds is requested. The following motion is 
suggested: 

I move that Town Council approve the releases and refunds as requested. 

8



Tax Year 2023
Summary for YTD August 2023:

Original Billed Amts 4,162,897$             

Abs Adj (Adjustments by Assessor) (1,058)$                   

Bill Releases (43)$                         

Discovery Levy 4,706$                     

Additional Levy 803$                        

Net Levy 4,167,304$             

Total Current Year Collections 192,104$                
% Collected 4.61%

Total Left to be Collected: 3,975,201$             

Prior Years Tax Paid 1,262$                     
Prior Years Interest and Penalties Paid 812$                        

Town of Weaverville
MONTHLY TAX REPORT

FY 2023-2024

9



Bill Releases 
($)

Assessor 
Refunds ($)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Date run: 9/5/2023 7:46:24 AM TR-401G Net Collections Report NCPTS V4
Data as of: 9/4/2023 11:31:03 PM

 Abstract Type:  BUS,IND,PUB,REI,RMV

Tax District: WEAVERVILLE

Levy Type: Admin Expense, Advertisement Fee, Attorney Fee, Collection Fee 5, Collection Fee 9, Cost, Docketing Expense, EXPENSE, FEE INTEREST, Garnishment Fee, Interest, 
LATE LIST PENALTY, Legal Ad Expense, NSF Penalty, Postage Expense, Sheriff Service Fee, SPECIAL ASSESSMENT, TAX, VEHICLE FEE, WEAVERVILLE TAX

Report Parameters:

Date Sent to Finance Start:  Min - August 1, 2023 Date Sent to Finance End:  Max - August 31, 2023

N

Default Sort-By:  Tax Year Grouping:  Tax District,Levy Type

Tax Year: 2023, 2022, 2021, 2020, 2019, 2018, 2017, 2016, 2015, 
2014, 2013, 2012, 2011, 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007, 2006, 
2005, 2004

Year For: 2023, 2022, 2021, 2020, 2019, 2018, 2017, 2016, 2015, 
2014, 2013, 2012, 2011, 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007, 2006, 
2005, 2004, 2003

Collapse 
Districts:

Fiscal Year Activity from July 1, 20XX to August 31, 2023 Activity from August 1, 2023 to August 31, 2023

Tax 
Year

Orig. Billed Amt 
($)

Abs. Adj ($) Bill Releases ($) Disc. Levy ($) Net Levy ($) Amt Collect. ($) Unpaid Balance 
($)

Amt Collect. ($) Abs. Adj ($) Disc. Levy ($)

Additional 
Levy ($)

TAX DISTRICT: WEAVERVILLE       LEVY TYPE: Interest   

Collection Fee 
Amt ($)

% Coll. % Uncoll.Assessor 
Refunds ($)

Net Collections 
($)

Additional 
Levy ($)

0.00

0.00 4,850.01 0.00 0.00 NA NA 0.00

0.00 4,850.01 0.00 7.94 0.002022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00 5,043.01 0.00 0.00 NA NA 0.00

0.00 5,043.01 0.00 0.00 0.002021 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00 11,913.05 0.00 0.00 NA NA 0.00

0.00 11,913.05 0.00 388.22 0.002020 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00 5,056.63 0.00 0.00 NA NA 0.00

0.00 5,056.63 0.00 0.00 0.002019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00 316.01 0.00 0.00 NA NA 0.00

0.00 316.01 0.00 0.00 0.002018 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00 39.57 0.00 0.00 NA NA 0.00

0.00 39.57 0.00 0.00 0.002017 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00 64.92 0.00 0.00 NA NA 0.00

0.00 64.92 0.00 0.00 0.002016 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00 100.08 0.00 0.00 NA NA 0.00

0.00 100.08 0.00 0.00 0.002015 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.000.00 10.54 0.00 0.00 0.002014 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

PAGE 1 of 3

10



0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

11.53

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

11.53

0.00

0.00 10.54 0.00 0.00 NA NA 0.00

0.00

0.00 1,020.36 0.00 0.00 NA NA 0.00

0.00 1,020.36 0.00 0.00 0.002013 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 730.74 0.00 0.00 NA NA 0.00

0.00 730.74 0.00 0.00 0.002012 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00 12.59 0.00 0.00 NA NA 0.00

0.00 12.59 0.00 0.00 0.002011 0.00 0.00 0.00

TAX DISTRICT: WEAVERVILLE       LEVY TYPE: LATE LIST PENALTY   

0.00

0.00 29,157.51 0.00 0.00 NA NA 0.00

0.00 29,157.51 0.00 396.16 0.00Sub. 0.00

0.00

0.00 52.71 0.00 0.00 0.58 % 99.42 % 0.00

9,121.10 52.71 9,068.39 52.71 29.612023 9,151.07 29.61 0.36 0.00

0.00

0.00 3,259.94 0.00 0.00 99.28 % 0.72 % 0.00

3,283.53 3,259.94 23.59 0.00 0.002022 2,555.97 4.77 0.80 733.13

6,083.77

0.00

0.00 4,388.41 0.00 0.00 99.42 % 0.58 % 0.00

4,413.92 4,388.41 25.51 0.00 0.002021 1,320.31 65.20 0.54 3,159.35

578.46 2.66 9,976.25

0.00

0.00 7,032.49 231.82 0.00 99.79 % 0.21 % 0.00

7,047.59 7,032.49 15.10 363.40 0.002020 1,211.84 478.88 0.96

TAX DISTRICT: WEAVERVILLE       LEVY TYPE: TAX   

0.00

0.00 14,733.55 231.82 0.00 61.73 % 38.27 % 0.00

23,866.14 14,733.55 9,132.59 416.11 29.61Sub. 14,239.19

2,519.14

0.00 192,103.73 802.52 0.00 4.61 % 95.39 % 802.52

4,167,304.37 192,103.73 3,975,200.64 163,471.97 927.582023 4,162,896.95 1,057.89 43.46 4,706.25

0.00

0.00 3,989,457.30 0.00 0.00 99.96 % 0.04 % 0.00

3,991,231.78 3,989,457.30 1,774.48 99.89 0.002022 3,986,151.82 597.31 42.26 5,719.53

0.00

5.92 3,726,047.05 1,809.59 0.00 99.91 % 0.09 % 1,282.75

3,729,285.86 3,726,041.13 3,244.73 0.00 1,125.252021 3,717,652.88 4,293.51 36.26 14,153.16

0.00

1,451.48 3,374,093.73 2,726.76 0.00 99.97 % 0.03 % 0.00

3,373,722.15 3,372,642.25 1,079.90 1,162.57 0.002020 3,354,216.35 5,999.72 71.80 22,850.56

0.00

0.00 71,719.36 0.00 0.00 100 % 0 % 0.00

71,719.36 71,719.36 0.00 0.00 0.002013 73,342.49 0.00 1,623.13 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 66,539.41 0.00 0.00 100 % 0 % 0.00

66,539.41 66,539.41 0.00 0.00 0.002012 68,037.63 0.00 1,498.22 0.00

11,948.43 3,315.13 47,429.50

0.00

0.00 82.56 0.00 0.00 100 % 0 % 0.00

82.56 82.56 0.00 0.00 0.002011 82.56 0.00 0.00

TAX DISTRICT: WEAVERVILLE       LEVY TYPE: WEAVERVILLE TAX   

2,519.14

1,457.40 11,420,043.14 5,338.87 0.00 74.15 % 25.85 % 2,085.27

15,399,885.49 11,418,585.74 3,981,299.75 164,734.43 2,052.83Sub. 15,362,380.68

PAGE 2 of 3

11



0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

564.17

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

564.17

0.00

575.70

0.00

0.00

0.00 44,424.98 0.00 0.00 89.28 % 10.72 % 0.00

49,761.75 44,424.98 5,336.77 0.00 0.002019 49,954.82 0.00 193.07 0.00

0.00

0.00 914.17 0.00 0.00 58.11 % 41.89 % 0.00

1,573.28 914.17 659.11 0.00 0.002018 1,576.57 0.00 3.29 0.00

0.00

0.00 145.15 0.00 0.00 70.60 % 29.40 % 0.00

205.59 145.15 60.44 0.00 0.002017 771.97 0.00 566.38 0.00

0.00

0.00 168.06 0.00 0.00 78.15 % 21.85 % 0.00

215.06 168.06 47.00 0.00 0.002016 217.62 0.00 2.56 0.00

0.00

0.00 160.43 0.00 0.00 83.22 % 16.78 % 0.00

192.77 160.43 32.34 0.00 0.002015 201.36 0.00 8.59 0.00

0.00

0.00 28.67 0.00 0.00 1.35 % 98.65 % 0.00

2,120.17 28.67 2,091.50 0.00 0.002014 2,126.15 0.00 5.98 0.00

0.00

0.00 1.15 0.00 0.00 0.20 % 99.80 % 0.00

570.35 1.15 569.20 0.00 0.002013 570.35 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00 204.72 0.00 0.00 31.94 % 68.06 % 0.00

640.88 204.72 436.16 0.00 0.002012 752.46 0.00 111.58 0.00

4,209.24 57,405.75

0.00

0.00 46,047.33 0.00 0.00 83.30 % 16.70 % 0.00

55,279.85 46,047.33 9,232.52 0.00 0.00Sub. 56,171.30 0.00 891.45 0.00

Signature (Tax Collector) _____________________________________________________

2,519.14

1,457.40 11,509,981.53 5,570.69 0.00 74.16 % 25.84 % 2,085.27

15,479,031.48 11,508,524.13 3,999,664.86 165,546.70 2,082.44Total 15,432,791.17 12,526.89

PAGE 3 of 3

12



Tax Year 2023
Summary for YTD July 2023:

Original Billed Amts 4,162,438$             

Abs Adj (Adjustments by Assessor) (130)$                       

Bill Releases (43)$                         

Discovery Levy 2,187$                     

Additional Levy -$                         

Net Levy 4,164,451$             

Total Current Year Collections 28,632$                  
% Collected 0.69%

Total Left to be Collected: 4,135,820$             

Prior Years Tax Paid -$                         
Prior Years Interest Paid -$                         

Town of Weaverville
MONTHLY TAX REPORT

FY 2023-2024

13



Bill Releases 
($)

Assessor 
Refunds ($)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Date run: 8/31/2023 10:18:56 AM TR-401G Net Collections Report NCPTS V4
Data as of: 8/30/2023 11:31:20 PM

 Abstract Type:  BUS,IND,PUB,REI,RMV

Tax District: WEAVERVILLE

Levy Type: Admin Expense, Advertisement Fee, Attorney Fee, Collection Fee 5, Collection Fee 9, Cost, Docketing Expense, EXPENSE, FEE INTEREST, Garnishment Fee, Interest, 
LATE LIST PENALTY, Legal Ad Expense, NSF Penalty, Postage Expense, Sheriff Service Fee, SPECIAL ASSESSMENT, TAX, VEHICLE FEE, WEAVERVILLE TAX

Report Parameters:

Date Sent to Finance Start:  Min - July 1, 2023 Date Sent to Finance End:  Max - July 31, 2023

N

Default Sort-By:  Tax Year Grouping:  Tax District,Levy Type

Tax Year: 2023, 2022, 2021, 2020, 2019, 2018, 2017, 2016, 2015, 
2014, 2013, 2012, 2011, 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007, 2006, 
2005, 2004

Year For: 2023, 2022, 2021, 2020, 2019, 2018, 2017, 2016, 2015, 
2014, 2013, 2012, 2011, 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007, 2006, 
2005, 2004, 2003

Collapse 
Districts:

Fiscal Year Activity from July 1, 20XX to July 31, 2023 Activity from July 1, 2023 to July 31, 2023

Tax 
Year

Orig. Billed Amt 
($)

Abs. Adj ($) Bill Releases ($) Disc. Levy ($) Net Levy ($) Amt Collect. ($) Unpaid Balance 
($)

Amt Collect. ($) Abs. Adj ($) Disc. Levy ($)

Additional 
Levy ($)

TAX DISTRICT: WEAVERVILLE       LEVY TYPE: Interest   

Collection Fee 
Amt ($)

% Coll. % Uncoll.Assessor 
Refunds ($)

Net Collections 
($)

Additional 
Levy ($)

0.00

0.00 4,842.07 0.00 0.00 NA NA 0.00

0.00 4,842.07 0.00 0.00 0.002022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00 5,043.01 0.00 0.00 NA NA 0.00

0.00 5,043.01 0.00 0.00 0.002021 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00 11,524.83 0.00 0.00 NA NA 0.00

0.00 11,524.83 0.00 0.00 0.002020 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00 5,056.63 0.00 0.00 NA NA 0.00

0.00 5,056.63 0.00 0.00 0.002019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00 316.01 0.00 0.00 NA NA 0.00

0.00 316.01 0.00 0.00 0.002018 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00 39.57 0.00 0.00 NA NA 0.00

0.00 39.57 0.00 0.00 0.002017 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00 64.92 0.00 0.00 NA NA 0.00

0.00 64.92 0.00 0.00 0.002016 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00 100.08 0.00 0.00 NA NA 0.00

0.00 100.08 0.00 0.00 0.002015 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.000.00 10.54 0.00 0.00 0.002014 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

PAGE 1 of 3

14



0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.36

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.36

0.00

18.99

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

18.99

0.00

0.00 10.54 0.00 0.00 NA NA 0.00

0.00

0.00 1,020.36 0.00 0.00 NA NA 0.00

0.00 1,020.36 0.00 0.00 0.002013 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 730.74 0.00 0.00 NA NA 0.00

0.00 730.74 0.00 0.00 0.002012 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00 12.59 0.00 0.00 NA NA 0.00

0.00 12.59 0.00 0.00 0.002011 0.00 0.00 0.00

TAX DISTRICT: WEAVERVILLE       LEVY TYPE: LATE LIST PENALTY   

0.00

0.00 28,761.35 0.00 0.00 NA NA 0.00

0.00 28,761.35 0.00 0.00 0.00Sub. 0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 % 100 % 0.00

9,150.71 0.00 9,150.71 0.00 0.002023 9,151.07 0.00 0.36 0.00

0.00

0.00 3,259.94 0.00 0.00 99.28 % 0.72 % 0.00

3,283.53 3,259.94 23.59 0.00 0.002022 2,555.97 4.77 0.80 733.13

6,083.77

0.00

0.00 4,388.41 0.00 0.00 99.42 % 0.58 % 0.00

4,413.92 4,388.41 25.51 0.00 0.002021 1,320.31 65.20 0.54 3,159.35

548.85 2.66 9,976.25

0.00

0.00 6,669.09 231.82 0.00 94.63 % 5.37 % 0.00

7,047.59 6,669.09 378.50 0.00 0.002020 1,211.84 478.88 0.96

TAX DISTRICT: WEAVERVILLE       LEVY TYPE: TAX   

0.00

0.00 14,317.44 231.82 0.00 59.92 % 40.08 % 0.00

23,895.75 14,317.44 9,578.31 0.00 0.00Sub. 14,239.19

0.00

0.00 28,631.76 0.00 0.00 0.69 % 99.31 % 0.00

4,164,452.14 28,631.76 4,135,820.38 28,441.80 0.002023 4,162,438.80 130.31 43.46 2,187.11

0.00

0.00 3,989,357.41 0.00 0.00 99.95 % 0.05 % 0.00

3,991,231.78 3,989,357.41 1,874.37 0.00 0.002022 3,986,151.82 597.31 42.26 5,719.53

0.00

5.92 3,726,047.05 526.84 0.00 99.92 % 0.08 % 0.00

3,729,128.36 3,726,041.13 3,087.23 0.00 0.002021 3,717,652.88 3,168.26 36.26 14,153.16

0.00

1,451.48 3,372,931.16 2,726.76 0.00 99.93 % 0.07 % 0.00

3,373,733.68 3,371,479.68 2,254.00 0.00 0.002020 3,354,216.35 5,999.72 60.27 22,850.56

0.00

0.00 71,719.36 0.00 0.00 100 % 0 % 0.00

71,719.36 71,719.36 0.00 0.00 0.002013 73,342.49 0.00 1,623.13 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 66,539.41 0.00 0.00 100 % 0 % 0.00

66,539.41 66,539.41 0.00 0.00 0.002012 68,037.63 0.00 1,498.22 0.00

9,895.60 3,303.60 44,910.36

0.00

0.00 82.56 0.00 0.00 100 % 0 % 0.00

82.56 82.56 0.00 0.00 0.002011 82.56 0.00 0.00

TAX DISTRICT: WEAVERVILLE       LEVY TYPE: WEAVERVILLE TAX   

0.00

1,457.40 11,255,308.71 3,253.60 0.00 73.09 % 26.91 % 0.00

15,396,887.29 11,253,851.31 4,143,035.98 28,441.80 0.00Sub. 15,361,922.53

PAGE 2 of 3

15



0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

19.35

0.00

0.00

0.00 44,424.98 0.00 0.00 89.28 % 10.72 % 0.00

49,761.75 44,424.98 5,336.77 0.00 0.002019 49,954.82 0.00 193.07 0.00

0.00

0.00 914.17 0.00 0.00 58.11 % 41.89 % 0.00

1,573.28 914.17 659.11 0.00 0.002018 1,576.57 0.00 3.29 0.00

0.00

0.00 145.15 0.00 0.00 18.86 % 81.14 % 0.00

769.76 145.15 624.61 0.00 0.002017 771.97 0.00 2.21 0.00

0.00

0.00 168.06 0.00 0.00 78.15 % 21.85 % 0.00

215.06 168.06 47.00 0.00 0.002016 217.62 0.00 2.56 0.00

0.00

0.00 160.43 0.00 0.00 83.22 % 16.78 % 0.00

192.77 160.43 32.34 0.00 0.002015 201.36 0.00 8.59 0.00

0.00

0.00 28.67 0.00 0.00 1.35 % 98.65 % 0.00

2,120.17 28.67 2,091.50 0.00 0.002014 2,126.15 0.00 5.98 0.00

0.00

0.00 1.15 0.00 0.00 0.20 % 99.80 % 0.00

570.35 1.15 569.20 0.00 0.002013 570.35 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00 204.72 0.00 0.00 31.94 % 68.06 % 0.00

640.88 204.72 436.16 0.00 0.002012 752.46 0.00 111.58 0.00

3,633.54 54,886.61

0.00

0.00 46,047.33 0.00 0.00 82.46 % 17.54 % 0.00

55,844.02 46,047.33 9,796.69 0.00 0.00Sub. 56,171.30 0.00 327.28 0.00

Signature (Tax Collector) _____________________________________________________

0.00

1,457.40 11,344,434.83 3,485.42 0.00 73.11 % 26.89 % 0.00

15,476,627.06 11,342,977.43 4,162,410.98 28,441.80 0.00Total 15,432,333.02 10,444.45

PAGE 3 of 3

16



NCVTS Pending refund report Fiscal year 2024

Jul-23 Aug-23
District 
Type

Net Change District 
Type

Net Change

COUNTY ($5,997.60) COUNTY ($9,371.86)
CITY ($1,494.57) CITY ($2,450.37)
CITY ($100.63) CITY ($109.77)
CITY ($63.08) CITY ($77.35)
CITY ($98.66) CITY ($528.61)
CITY ($212.25) CITY ($115.50)
FIRE ($1.32) FIRE ($2.30)
FIRE ($3.05) FIRE ($166.98)
FIRE ($207.39) FIRE ($173.05)
FIRE ($115.66) FIRE ($51.24)
FIRE ($0.42) FIRE ($7.00)
FIRE ($7.56) FIRE ($102.56)
FIRE ($0.28) FIRE ($9.53)
FIRE ($114.93) FIRE ($319.28)
FIRE ($31.50) FIRE ($25.38)
FIRE ($37.08) FIRE ($39.19)
FIRE ($146.79) FIRE ($62.31)
FIRE ($26.39) FIRE ($93.16)
FIRE ($26.31) FIRE ($84.04)
FIRE ($94.94) FIRE ($246.22)
FIRE ($11.06) FIRE ($122.23)

SPECIAL ($5.33) SPECIAL ($7.85)
SPECIAL ($244.13) SPECIAL ($570.55)

Total ($9,040.93) ($14,736.33)

FFB

Tax Jurisdiction

BUN
CAS
CBF
CBM
CWO
CWV
FBA
FEB
FEC
FFA

SAS

FLE
FNB
FRC
FRE
FRI
FSK
FSW
FUH
FWB
FWO
FAS

Tax Jurisdiction

BUN
CAS
CBF
CBM
CWO
CWV
FEB
FEC
FFA
FFB
FJU
FLE
FNB
FRC
FRE
FRI
FSK
FSW
FUH
FWB
FWO
FAS
SAS

Total

17



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

 

MEETING DATE:  September 25, 2023  

SUBJECT: Waterline Acceptance – The Palisades 

PRESENTER:   Public Works Director 

ATTACHMENTS: Approved Easement Plat 
  
DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:  

The Palisades apartment project on Merrimon Avenue is well under way. As a part of that 
project the property owner, Southwood Realty Company, has constructed the water 
infrastructure necessary to provide the apartment complex with public water. A water 
easement plat is attached showing the lines and the easement area.  

The Public Works Director is requesting that Town Council accept the waterline extension 
and related improvements into the Town’s water system subject to staff level approval by 
the Public Works Director, Town Manager and Town Attorney. The Public Works Director 
also urges Town Council to set a waterline repair guaranty at $1,000 to cover any defects 
that might be discovered within three years of our acceptance. The Town Attorney has 
been working with the owner to get the necessary easement documents in place pending 
Town Council approval.  

 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

Council action to (1) accept the waterline extension and related improvements into the 
Town’s water system subject to staff level approval by the Town Manager, Town Attorney 
and Public Works Director, and (2) set the repair guaranty amount at $1,000. The following 
is suggested as a motion: 

I move that we accept the waterline extension and related improvements for the 
Palisades Project into the Town’s water system subject to staff level approval by the 
Town Manager, Town Attorney and Public Works Director, and to set the repair 
guaranty amount at $1,000. 

18



SYMBOL LEGEND

Water meter

Water valve

Utility pole

Fire hydrant

Sanitary sewer manhole

Boundary line

Adjoiner's deed line

OU

Overhead utility wires (unspecified)

LINE LEGEND

Sign, "text"

Guy wire

Natural gas line sign

Building setback line

Chain link fence

g

electric meter

e

Boundary tie line

temporary benchmark/control point

Sanitary sewer line

Storm water line

Zone X (0.2% annual chance flood line)

curb inlet

ag

bg

RBR

above grade

below grade

rebar, no cap, found (as described)

ABBREVIATION LEGEND

PIN Parcel identification number

NAD North American Datum

conc. concrete

RBC rebar with identification cap found

rcp reinforced concrete pipe

Rebar found (as described)

5/8" rebar with EHA cap set

Unmarked point

Zone AE (1% annual chance flood line)

Stormwater manhole

Creek/Wetland

DB,Pg Deed Book, Page

Overhead electric wire

W Water line

pvc polyvinylchloride pipe

Easement line

Utility pole w/light

Weaverville-70 Reems Creek, LLC

Deed Book 5636 Page 1251

PIN: 9742-03-9274-00000

Siera Properties, LLC

Deed Book 3185 Page 65

PIN: 9742-02-1741-00000

William A. Barnes, Jr.

Deed Book 1458 Page 718

PIN: 9742-04-6047-00000

King Holdings I

Deed Book 5206 Page 602

PIN: 9732-93-9982-00000

1

8

"

 

r

c

p

3

6

"

 

c

m

p

12" cmp

12" cmp

conc. ditch

Storm box w/conc.

pedestal top

Top=2090.2'

rip rap

a

s

p

h

a

l
t
 
d

r

i
v

e

w

a

y

G

Invert=2069.7'

c

o

n

c

r

e

t

e

 

s

i

d

e

w

a

l

k

M

E

R

R

I

M

O

N

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

 

-

 

U

.

S

.

 

1

9

/

2

3

 

B

U

S

I

N

E

S

S

B

A

N

K

S

 

T

O

W

N

 

R

O

A

D

Invert=2044.1' Storm box w/conc.

pedestal top

Top=2049.8'

1
5
"
 
c
m

p

Invert=2028.7'

1

5

"

 

c

m

p

rip rap

rip rap

g

u

a

r

d

r

a

i
l

N

 

3

1

°

2

1

'

4

4

"

 

W

15'

cmp corrugated metal pipe

EHA Ed Holmes & Associates

Floodway

N

 
1

4

°

5

7

'
5

8

"

 
E

2

8

2

.
0

0

'
 
T

I
E

1/2" RBR 

5/8" RBC, H&B, 0.1' bg 

5/8" RBC, H&B, 0.1' bg 

MSD Metropolitan Sewerage District

H&B Hutchison and Biggs Land Surveyors

S 65°50'34" E

15.95'

5/8" RBC, H&B 

5/8" RBC, H&B 

5/8" RBC, H&B 

5/8" RBR (leaning)

3/8" RBR

LINE BEARING DISTANCE

L1 N 18°45'10" E 4.77'

L12 N 45°38'50" W 3.76'

L13 N 30°33'24" E 4.91'

L14 N 63°38'00" E 39.93'

L15 S 56°27'28" E 12.93'

L16 S 35°19'21" W 18.58'

L17 S 63°38'00" W 24.12'

L18 S 30°33'24" W 59.83'

L19 S 50°53'53" E 24.93'

L20 S 39°21'09" W 24.85'

L21 N 50°35'48" W 20.58'

L22 S 32°40'51" W 10.95'

L23 S 30°45'42" W 20.78'

L24 S 31°08'16" W 54.04'

L25 S 29°58'11" W 39.53'

L26 S 29°51'52" W 30.96'

L27 S 29°51'41" W 43.93'

L28 S 28°09'50" W 46.75'

L29 S 26°19'55" W 56.38'

L30 S 25°46'48" W 45.75'

L31 S 22°04'29" W 23.87'

L32 S 22°25'49" W 9.76'

L33 S 72°25'12" E 16.45'

L34 S 19°13'30" W 58.78'

L35 N 67°00'45" W 33.96'

L

1

N

 

2

1

°

4

3

'

1

0

"

 

E

N

 

2

4

°

4

5

'

1

0

"

 

E

N

 

2

8

°

2

9

'

1

0

"

 

E

AREA

11.19 ± Acres

Southwood Realty Company

Deed Book 5830 Page 399

Plat Book 98 Page 20

PIN: 9742-03-2555-00000

O

U

O

U

O

U

O

U

O

U

O

U

O

U

O

U

O

U

O

U

O

U

O

U

O

U

O

U

O

U

O

U

O

U

O

U

O

U

O

U

O

U

O

U

O

U

O

U

O

U

O

U

O

U

O

U

O

U

O

U

O

U

O

U

O

U

O

U

O

U

O

U

O

U

O

U

O

U

O

U

O

U

O

U

O

U

O

U

O

U

O

U

O

U

O

U

20' PROPOSED EASEMENT LINE TABLE

Guard rail

Metal railing

guy pole

"church"

"road"

"info"

"street"

e

d

g

e

 

o

f

 

a

s

p

h

a

l

t

e

d

g

e

 

o

f

 

a

s

p

h

a

l

t

Note: The MSD GIS website shows a

manhole (63-68620) in this area that

we were unable to locate.

2

0

'

Possible prescriptive easement

g

u

a

r

d

r

a

i
l

5/8" RBC, EHA

G Natural gas line

3

0

"

 
r

c

p

1

0

6

.

7

4

'

N

 

4

9

°

0

5

'

0

4

"

 

W

2

1

7

.

4

6

'

2
9
8
.
5
2
'

S
 
0
2
°
2
4
'
3
4
"
 
E

 
 
5
0
1
.
3
4
'
 
t
o

t
a
l

N

 

5

5

°

2

7

'

4

3

"

 

W

1

2

0

.

0

1

'

1

1

6

.

6

0

'

4
7
.8

7
'

S
 8

6
°0

6
'5

2
" W

S

 

2

2

°

5

4

'

5

8

"

 

W

1

5

7

.

5

6

'

4
6
.
0
7
'

N

 
8
1
°
5
1
'
3
8
"
 
W

N

 
7

3

°

4

3

'
0

9

"

 
W

5/8" RBR, 0.1' bg

Invert=2043.7'

3

0

"

 
c

m

p

1

8

"
 
c
p

p

S
 
0
5
°
4
3
'
2
6
"
 
W

 
4
8
0
.
4
1
'
 
t
o

t
a
l

4
4
0
.
4
1
'

Invert=2023.0'

L

1

1

L

1

0

L
9

L

8

L

7

L

6

L

5

L

4

L

3

1

2

8

.
3

8

'

N

 
1

3

°

5

6

'
1

0

"

 
E

9

9

.
3

5

'

N

 
1

7

°

3

9

'
1

0

"

 
E

9

8

.

7

3

'

N

 

2

2

°

2

8

'

1

0

"

 

E

9

8

.

9

8

'

N

 

2

7

°

2

2

'

1

0

"

 

E

4
0
.
0
0
'

2

5

5

.

5

7

'

N

 

3

0

°

2

8

'

1

0

"

 

E

L

2

N

 

3

0

°

2

8

'

1

0

"

 

E

R

E

E

M

S

 

C

R

E

E

K

MSD 63-68619

Weaverville-70 Reems Creek, LLC

Deed Book 5636 Page 1251

PIN: 9742-03-9274-00000

2101.0'

2101.4'

s

u

s

p

e

n

d

e

d

 
8

"
 
m

e

t
a

l
 
s

a

n

i
t
a

r
y

 
l
i
n

e

p

r
o

p

e

r
t
y

 
l
i
n

e

 
w

i
t
h

 
c

e

n

t
e

r
l
i
n

e

 
o

f
 
c

r
e

e

k

(
D

B

 
1

7

4

9

 
P

g

 
6

9

4

)

p

r

o

p

e

r

t

y

 

l
i
n

e

 

w

i
t

h

 

c

e

n

t

e

r

 

l
i
n

e

 

o

f

 

p

a

v

e

m

e

n

t

(

D

B

 

1

7

4

9

 

P

g

 

6

9

4

)

Center line of road above

center line of creek

p

r

o

p

e

r

t

y

 

l

i

n

e

 

w

i

t

h

 

m

a

r

g

i

n

 

o

f

 

p

a

v

e

m

e

n

t

(

D

B

 

1

7

4

9

 

P

g

 

6

9

4

)

Invert=2063.7'

Invert=2061.3'

(

p

u

b

l

i

c

,

 

p

a

v

e

d

,

 

m

a

i

n

t

a

i

n

e

d

 

b

y

 

N

C

 

D

O

T

,

 

m

a

i

n

t

e

n

a

n

c

e

 

l

i

m

i

t

s

 

r

i

g

h

t

 

o

f

 

w

a

y

)

concrete support column

MSD MH 63-21733

Top=2050.30'

Invert in=2045.1'(8")

Invert out=2045.0'(8")

MSD MH 63-21729

Top=2044.20'

Invert in=2040.2'(8")

Invert in=2038.0'(8")

Invert out=2037.8'(8")

MSD MH 63-21728

Top=2037.70'

Invert in=2032.6'(8")

Invert out=2032.5'(8")

MSD MH 63-68619

Top=2032.80'

Invert in=2024.3'(8")

Invert out=2023.9'(8")

Ditch

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W W
W W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

A

A

F

I

R

E

F

I

R

E

F

I

R

E

F

I

R

E

F

I

R

E

F

I

R

E

F

I

R

E

F

I

R

E

F

I

R

E

F

I

R

E

F

I

R

E

F

I

R

E

F

I

R

E

F

I
R

E

F

I
R

E

F

I
R

E

F

I
R

E

F

I
R

E

F

I
R

E

F

I
R

E

F

I
R

E

F

I
R

E

F

I
R

E

F

I

R

E

F

I

R

E

F

I

R

E

F

I

R

E

F

I

R

E

F

I

R

E

F

I

R

E

F

I

R

E

F

I

R

E

F

I

R

E

F

I

R

E

F

I

R

E

F

I

R

E

F

I

R

E

FIR
E

FIR
E

FIR
E

FIR
E

FIR
E

F

I

R

E

F

I

R

E

F

I

R

E

F

I

R

E

F

I

R

E

F

I

R

E

F

I

R

E

F

I

R

E

F

I

R

E

F

I

R

E

F

I

R

E

F

I

R

E

F

I

R

E

F

I
R

E

F

I
R

E

F

I
R

E

F

I
R

E

F

I
R

E

F

I
R

E

F

I
R

E

FIRE
FIRE

FIRE FIRE
FIRE

FIRE

F

I

R

E

F

I

R

E

F

I

R

E

F

I
R

E

F

I
R

E

F

I
R

E

F

I
R

E

F

I
R

E

F

I
R

E

F

I
R

E

F

I
R

E

F

I
R

E

F

I

R

E

F

I

R

E

F

I

R

E

F

I

R

E

F

I

R

E A

A

A

W

W

W

A

F

I

R

E

F

I

R

E

F

I

R

E

F

I

R

E

F

I

R

E

F

I

R

E

F

I

R

E

F

I

R

E

F

I

R

E

FIRE

F

I

R

E

F

I

R

E

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

water vault

W

water lines and

appurtenances from design plans

water vault

8" PVC Drain pipe

Northing: 723218.85'

Easting: 939906.03

Invert elev.: 2071.45'

Tapping valve

Northing: 723220.28'

Easting: 939886.42'

Elevation: 2078.50'

Vault corner

Northing:723221.63'

Easting:939898.51'

Elevation:2079.30'

Vault corner

Northing: 723220.39'

Easting: 939902.43'

Elevation: 2079.35'

Vault corner

Northing: 723216.04'

Easting: 939900.92'

Elevation: 2079.30'

Vault corner

Northing: 723217.35'

Easting: 939897.00'

Elevation: 2079.25'

W

W

water vault

Vault corner

Northing: 723573.03'

Easting: 940098.28'

Elevation: 2062.20'

Vault corner

Northing: 723575.72'

Easting: 940094.97'

Elevation: 2062.15'

Vault corner

Northing: 723572.02'

Easting: 940091.96'

Elevation: 2062.20'

Vault corner

Northing: 723569.32'

Easting: 940095.24'

Elevation: 2062.20'

8" pvc drain pipe

Northing: 723570.62'

Easting: 940100.82'

Invert elev.: 2054.35'

Tapping valve

Northing: 723583.78'

Easting: 940080.83'

Elevation: 2061.65'

Fire hydrant

Northing: 723571.68'

Easting: 940075.66'

Top elevation:2065.80'

Water Valve

Northing: 723572.81'

Easting: 940073.24'

Elevation: 2062.90'

Water valve

Northing: 723572.02'

Easting: 940071.19'

Elevation: 2062.85'

W

5/8" RBC, H&B, 0.1' bg

8

4

.

0

0

'

8

5

.

0

3

'

8

4

.

1

9

'

2

6

9

.

0

2

'

L

1

3

L

1

4

L

1

5

L

1

6

L

1

9

L

2

1

L

2

2

L

2

3

L

2

4

L

2

5

L

2

6

L

2

7

L

2

8

L

2

9

L

3

0

L

3

1

L

3

3

LINE BEARING DISTANCE

L1 N 18°45'10" E 4.77'

L2 N 45°38'50" W 12.36'

L3 S 58°00'24" E 72.52'

L4 S 31°02'12" E 48.52'

L5 S 11°29'35" E 41.62'

L6 S 15°11'11" E 34.31'

L7 S 21°16'43" E 40.10'

L8 S 30°10'14" E 91.26'

L9 S 00°43'18" E 55.35'

L10 S 47°21'28" E 26.65'

L11 S 66°39'11" E 35.51'

BOUNDARY LINE TABLE

L

2

0

Proposed 20' Easement for

the Town of Weaverville

10,847 ± square feet or

0.0249 ± acre

Water Vault Detail

Water Vault Detail

L

3

4

N

 

6

7

°

0

0

'

4

5

"

 

W

Water Line Agreement

Deed Book 1219 Page 735

15'

2

0

'

Relocated to Southern Boundary

Proposed 15' Easement

for PIN # 9742-03-9274

70 Reems Creek Rd.

12,628 ± sq. feet or

0.290 ± acres

LINE BEARING DISTANCE

L36 S 19°13'30" W 6.08'

L37 S 72°06'33" E 18.30'

L38 S 39°54'43" E 56.39'

L39 S 63°25'09" E 61.02'

L40 S 74°33'21" E 99.22'

L41 N 55°14'43" E 19.72'

L42 N 25°26'54" E 143.88'

L43 N 86°03'23" E 70.67'

L44 S 32°48'49" E 100.44'

L45 S 45°11'53" E 44.33'

L46 S 75°34'45" E 64.96'

L47 S 89°48'12" E 64.47'

L48 S 68°48'38" E 34.18'

L49 N 74°11'47" E 62.45'

L50 S 02°24'34" E 15.42'

L51 S 74°11'47" W 63.89'

L52 N 68°48'38" W 36.42'

L53 N 89°48'12" W 63.56'

L54 N 75°34'45" W 70.90'

L55 N 45°11'53" W 50.03'

L56 N 32°48'49" W 93.21'

L57 S 86°03'23" W 53.05'

L58 S 25°26'54" W 139.10'

L59 S 55°14'43" W 30.74'

L60 N 74°33'21" W 107.71'

L61 N 63°25'09" W 65.61'

L62 N 39°54'43" W 55.18'

L63 N 72°06'33" W 14.32'

L64 N 19°13'30" E 15.00'

L

3

6

L

3

8

L

3

9

L

4

0

L

4

1

L

4

2

L
4
3

L

4

4

L

4

5

L

4

6

L47

L

4

8

L

4

9

1
8
7
.
4
0
'

L

5

1

L

5

2

L53

L

5

4

L

5

5

L

5

6

L

5

8

L

5

9

L

6

1

L

6

2

L
5
0

L

3

7

L

6

3

15' RELOCATED EASEMENT LINE TABLE

L
5
7

L

3

5

L

3

2

L

1

8

L

1

7

L

1

2

water vault

W

Invert=2075.3'

L

6

4

L

6

0

N
C

 
G

r
i
d
 
N

A
D

 
8
3
(
2
0
1
1
)

SITE

Vicinity Map

(not to scale)

PROPOSED WATERLINE

EASEMENT FOR THE

TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE,

NORTH CAROLINA

ACROSS THE PROPERTY OF

SOUTHWOOD REALTY CO.

REFERENCES

PIN: 9742-03-2555-00000

Deed Book 5830, Page 399

Plat Book 98 Page 20

Town of Weaverville, Buncombe County, N.C.

Date of Survey: May 18, 2023  Drawn by: M. Barnes

Job #19295   Checked by: R. Brown

Martin A. Barnes, PLS L-4274

200 Ridgefield Ct. Ste. 208  Asheville, NC  28806

Company Licensure # C-2806

828.225.6562

SCALE 1" = 50'

                             NOTES

1. This survey is of a 20' waterline easement for the Town of Weaverville and a proposed

relocation of a 15' waterline easement to serve adjoining property.

2. Total Area of proposed 20' water line easement = 10,847 square feet or 0.249 ± acres.

    Total Area of proposed relocated 15' water line easment = 12,644 square feet or 0.290 ± acres.

3. All areas calculated by coordinate computation method.

4. This survey was prepared without benefit of abstract title and matters of title should be referred

to an attorney-at-law.

5. This property may be subject to rights-of-way, easements, reservations and restrictions, written

and unwritten, recorded and unrecorded, not shown hereon.

6. The certification shown hereon is not a certification of title, zoning or freedom from

encumbrances.

7. Adjoining property owner information obtained from the Buncombe County GIS website and

documents of record.

8. The underground utility locations shown are approximate and drawn from in-house utility

location and above ground appurtenances. Call 1-800-632-4949 at least 48 hours before digging.

9. Based on graphical location information from the North Carolina Floodplain Mapping Program,

a portion of the subject property lies within a special flood hazard area subject to inundation by

the 1% annual flood chance, as shown on National Flood Insurance Program Flood Insurance

Rate Map 3700974200J, effective date January 6, 2010.

10. Any streams, creeks, ponds, lakes, wetlands, etc. located on this property, shown or not

shown hereon, may be subject to buffer areas. It is the owner/developer's responsibility to have

the areas designated by person(s)/firm(s) authorized, by the proper authorities, to make such

determination.

11. Horizontal datum is NAD 83(2011) based on GNSS survey (see certification). All distances

shown hereon are horizontal ground distances unless otherwise noted.

12. Vertical datum is NAVD 88. Major and minor contour intervals are 10-feet and 2-feet

respectively.

13. Property corners found or set are flush with adjacent grade unless otherwise noted.

14. According to Town of Weaverville Zoning Map the property is located within zoning district I-1

(light industrial district). Reference is made to the Weaverville Code of Ordinances for

development standards that may apply.

15. No recorded documentation found for any of the adjoining street rights-of-way.

16. Wetland flags located on site identifying jurisdictional wetlands and waters by ClearWater

Environmental Consultants according to a map by ClearWater provided by the client.

M

E

R

R

I

M

O

N

 

A

V

E

.

-

U

.

S

.

 

1

9

/

2

3

 

B

U

S

.

D23-093

150'100'50'0'50'

I
-
2

6

/
U

.
S

.
 
2

5

/
1

9

/
2

3

B
A

N
K

S
 T

O
W

N
 R

D

R

E

E

M

S

 

C

R

E

E

K

 

R

D

L
A

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
 D

R

LAKE LOUISE

EXIT 21

I, Martin A. Barnes, N.C. P.L.S., certify that this plat was drawn by me from a an actural survey made

under my supervision (property description recorded in Deed Books as shown); that the boundaries

not surveyed are clearly indicated by dashed lines as drawn form information found in Deed Books as

shown; that the ration of precision as calculated is 1:59,930 or greater; that the vertical control was

completed to meet the Class C standard  [(21 NCAC 56.1605 (a))], that this plat was prepared in

accordance with G.S. 47-30 as amended.

Furthermore, State Plane Coordinates for this survey were obtained by Global Navigation Satellite

System (GNSS) survey, and the following information was used to perform the GNSS survey:

Horizontal Positional Accuracy: 0.01m

Vertical Positional Accuracy: 0.02m

Type of GNSS Field Procedure: Static (Post-Processed using Topcon Tools software)

Date of GNSS Survey: November 26, 2019

Horizontal Datum/Epoch: NAD 83(2011)

Vertical Datum: NAVD 88

Localization Point: Northing: 723314.63' Easting: 940236.26'

Geoid Model: GEOID18B

Combined Grid Factor: 0.9998060

Units: U.S. Survey Feet

I also hereby certify that this survey is of the following

category as described in G.S. 47-30(f)(11) c. 4. :

The survey is of a proposed easement for a public utility as defined in G.S. 62-3.

Witness my Signature, License Number, and Seal

this date ________________________________

-----------------------------------------------

N.C. Professional Land Surveyor

License # L-4274

SEAL

N

O

R

T

H

C
A

R

O

L

I

N

A

P

R

O

F

E

S

S

I

O

N

R

O

Y

E

R

V
U

S

D

N

A

L

L-4274

A
.

M

A

R

N

B

A

R

N

E

S

A

L

I

T

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF BUNCOMBE

TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE

THE TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE CERTIFIES THAT THE MAP OR PLAT OF THE

WATER LINE AND EASEMENT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE IS ATTACHED

MEETS ALL ORDINANCES AND REQUIREMENTS FOR RECORDING.

___________________________________________________________________

TOWN MANAGER                                                               DATE

PRELIMINARY

NOT FOR SALES, RECORDATION OR CONVEYANCE

FOR REVIEW PURPOSES ONLY

19



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE: September 25, 2023 

SUBJECT: Renewal of the Weaverville Tailgate Market Memorandum of 
Understanding 

PRESENTER:  Town Attorney Jennifer Jackson 

ATTACHMENTS: Proposed Memorandum of Understanding 

DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

In November of 2022 Town Council approved a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) 
with the Weaverville Tailgate Market concerning its use of the Community Center on their 
market days in 2023. This MOU was a one-year agreement that is due to expire at the end 
of December.  An earlier renewal is requested so that the Tailgate Market can better 
anticipate the upcoming Holiday and Winter Markets since they plan those markets months 
in advance. 

Attached is a proposed MOU that has been updated to provide another year of market 
events at the Community Center. This draft incorporates a change requested by the 
Tailgate Market representatives to include the Multipurpose Room at the Community 
Center as a part of the Winter and Holiday Markets. The MOU reflects that additional room 
usage, adds to the number of allowable inside vendors, and increases the weekly fee for the 
Holiday/Winter market to cover the cost of the cleaning of that room. This new MOU is 
proposed to replace the one currently in place and has a term running from November 1, 
2023 (the beginning of the Holiday Market period) through December 31, 2024. The 
changes are shown as highlighted in the attachment.  

The Town Manager and Recreation Coordinator are in agreement with the modifications 
and renewal of this MOU and the requested change and recommend that the MOU that is 
attached be approved by Town Council.  

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

Town Council approval of the Memorandum of Agreement with the Weaverville Tailgate 
Market. A proposed motion is as follows: 

I move that we approve the proposed Memorandum of Understanding Between the 
Town of Weaverville and the Weaverville Tailgate Market. 

20



1 
 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
BETWEEN THE TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE AND  

THE WEAVERVILLE TAILGATE MARKET 
 

THIS MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (“MOU”) is entered into by and between the 
Town of Weaverville and the Weaverville Tailgate Market (collectively referred to as the 
Parties); 

WHEREAS, the Town of Weaverville (hereinafter the “Town”) is a municipal corporation 
organized and existing under the laws of the State of North Carolina; and 

WHEREAS, the Weaverville Tailgate Market (hereinafter “Tailgate Market”), is a non-
profit corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of North Carolina, and hosts 
tailgate and craft markets for local and regional vendors within the Weaverville area; and 

WHEREAS, the Town owns and operates the Weaverville Community Center on Dottie 
Sherrill Knoll, located at 60 Lakeshore Drive, Weaverville, North Carolina (the “Community 
Center”); 

WHEREAS, the Tailgate Market wishes to formalize a relationship between the Town and 
the Tailgate Market in order to provide for a regular schedule of market offerings at the 
Community Center; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants, promises and 
commitments herein, the Parties agree as follows: 
SECTION 1. PURPOSE. The purpose of this MOU is to establish a general framework for 
cooperation and collaboration between the Town and the Tailgate Market. This MOU is non-
binding but will assist in defining the relationship between the Parties in order to ensure that the 
goals of each are accomplished in a mutually supportive way.  

SECTION 2. GUIDING PRINCIPLES AND ASSUMPTIONS.  
• The Town wishes to support the agricultural community within the Town and 

surrounding areas by providing space for a regular schedule of tailgate market events.  
• The Tailgate Market is an independent corporate entity and is not legally or financially 

affiliated with the Town. The Tailgate Market coordinates market events which offer the 
sale of agricultural products and/or craft and artisan products. 

• Town Council is authorized to set fees on the use of its facilities and waive those fees as 
deemed appropriate and to partner with a non-profit corporate entity for the provisions 
of certain opportunities and programming. 

• The Town may provide programming for certain holidays and special events and the 
Tailgate Market regular schedule is subject to cancellation for such events. 

• The Community Center is an approved polling site and is subject to use by the Buncombe 
County Board of Elections for early voting and election day voting. The Board of 
Elections use preempts all other Town or Tailgate Market events and will result in 
the cancellation of Tailgate Market events during early voting and election day 
voting. 

SECTION 3. TAILGATE MARKET ACTIVITIES AND OBLIGATIONS.  
The Tailgate Market agrees to generally provide, on a weekly basis, market events available to 
the general public at the Community Center with said events being focused on the sale of local 

21



2 
 

and regional agricultural products and/or craft and artisan products. Subject to availability, the 
market events are to be generally held as follows: 

A. WINTER MARKET and HOLIDAY MARKET –  
1) The Winter Market shall be from January through March; 
2) The Holiday Market shall be from November through December; 
3) Wednesdays from 12 pm to 7 pm (includes set up and breakdown); 
4) Albert Weaver Room, Multipurpose Room (including tables and chairs reserved 

for use in the Multipurpose Room), restrooms, patio, and up to eight (8) parking 
spaces in the lower non-brick parking area in the Community Center parking lot 
(designated parking spaces); 

5) Maximum of 20 inside vendors in the Albert Weaver Room arranged in a 
configuration substantially similar to that shown on the attached Exhibit A, and 
up to 10 inside vendors in the Multipurpose Room; 

6) The patio and designated parking spaces are limited to vendors that are not 
permitted inside; 

7) Except as expressly stated herein, usage does not include Town tables or chairs, 
the fireplace, or kitchen; 

8) All vendors must use adequate floor protection for their tables, chairs, and 
signage, such that the floor is protected from cuts, scratches, marring, and 
scuffing; 

9) Access to the Town’s guest Wi-Fi will be granted, if available; 
10) Vendors are allowed to unload and load in the Community Center parking lot 

but must move their vehicles to any available designated parking spaces or the 
lower Lake Louise parking lot during the market;  

11) Plants and other items that tend to be messy are not permitted indoors; 
B. REGULAR MARKET –  

1) April through October; 
2) Wednesdays from 12 pm to 7 pm (includes set up and breakdown); 
3) Albert Weaver Room, restrooms, patio, and up to 18 parking spaces in the lower 

non-brick parking area in the Community Center parking lot (designated 
parking spaces); 

4) Maximum of 20 inside vendors arranged in the configuration shown on the 
attached Exhibit A; 

5) Maximum of 15 outside vendors arranged in the configuration shown on the 
attached Exhibit B; 

6) Usage does not include Town tables or chairs, the patio, or any indoor areas 
except for restrooms; 

7) Access to the Town’s outdoor guest Wi-Fi will be granted, if available; 
8) Vendors are allowed to unload and load in the Community Center parking lot 

but must move their vehicles to the lower Lake Louise parking lot during the 
market, unless a vehicle is operating as a vendor in one of the spaces allowed; 

9) Market activities must not impede reasonable pedestrian and vehicular access 
to the Community Center;  

 

22



3 

The following provisions apply to all markets: 
Food sampling is allowed, subject to prompt cleanup of spills; 
Tents and canopies must be properly weighted on all legs to avoid risk of damage and/or 
injury in a wind event; 
Vendors must stay off of the sidewalks, grass, and mulched areas; 
Long electrical extension cords are not allowed so that electrical and trip hazards are 
minimized. 

The Tailgate Market agrees to submit a $200.00 standing security deposit for the regular use of 
the Community Center and its grounds. The security deposit shall be applied towards any 
damage to the facility due to the Tailgate Market use of the facility and property but does not 
provide a cap for such charges.  
In lieu of facility use fees the Tailgate Market agrees to provide $110.00 per week for the Winter 
Markets and Holiday Markets and $110.00 per week for the Regular Markets, to cover cleaning 
fees. Fees are subject to change to account for any adjustments in pricing from the cleaning 
company under contract with the Town. Cleaning shall cover the general cleaning of the Albert 
Weaver Room, if applicable, restrooms, and parking lot areas, if applicable. The Tailgate Market 
shall be responsible for returning patio furniture to its original positions and sweeping the patio 
(if used) and disposing of trash and recyclables by utilizing the trash and recyclable receptables 
provided at the Community Center. Cleaning shall be scheduled and coordinated by the Town’s 
Recreation Coordinator. 
The Tailgate Market shall not be charged any cleaning fees for Market events that are cancelled 
due to weather, facility issues (including power outages), election activities, or Town-provided 
programming.   
Signage for the Tailgate Market may only be placed on the Community Center property on the 
days that a market is to be held and is limited to two A-frame type signs and not more than 10 
small ground signs on the Community Center property. Signs may be placed in the grassy and 
mulched areas as long as plantings are not disturbed. Signs not removed by the Tailgate Market 
will be collected by Town staff with a fee of $20.00 being charged for removal and storage. 
The Tailgate Market agrees to require all individuals or organizations operating under it to: 

1. Comply with all law, rules and regulations governing the Community Center and
its operations;

2. Comply with the non-discrimination provisions of this MOU;
3. Coordinate any scheduling changes with the Recreation Coordinator;
4. Make all reasonable efforts to ensure the security of the facilities and property and

the safety of the event participants and attendees;
5. Be responsible for setting up and breaking down the room or property that is to

be used for each event;
6. Ensure that the facilities and property are left clean and in good condition for the

next program, with the understanding that basic cleaning will be provided for the
Albert Weaver Room and the restrooms after each market;

7. Offer entry free of charge to the public.
The Tailgate Market agrees to maintain, at its expense, comprehensive liability insurance 
through an A-rated company recognized by the State of North Carolina and must have a 
combined single limit for bodily injury and property damage of not less than $1,000,000, 
insuring the Tailgate Market against all claims, demands, and causes of action for injuries 

23



4 
 

received or damages to property in connection with the use of the Community Center. The 
Tailgate Market agrees to add the Town as an additional insured on its policy and to provide the 
Town with a copy of said insurance policy annually and upon request.  

 
SECTION 4. TOWN OBLIGATIONS.    
The Town agrees to generally reserve the Community Center for Tailgate Market events as 
described above, subject to periodic cancellation due to facility issues and facility availability. 

The Town agrees to waive any and all rental fees associated with regularly scheduled Tailgate 
Market events.  

SECTION 5. COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE LAW AND NON-DISCRIMINATION.  

The Tailgate Market shall comply with all statutes, ordinances and requirements of all 
municipal, state and federal authorities now in force, or which hereafter are in force, 
pertaining to the Community Center and its use. 
The Town of Weaverville opposes discrimination on the grounds of race, religion, religious 
beliefs or non-beliefs, color, national origin, ethnicity, limited English proficiency, income-level, 
sex, sexual orientation, gender identity or expression, age, or disability, and urges all of its 
contractors to adopt non-discrimination policies and practices, and to provide a fair opportunity 
for all individuals, including those individuals historically excluded and under-represented, to 
participate in their work forces and as subcontractors and vendors under Town contracts. The 
Tailgate Market agrees to honor these non-discrimination practices and not discriminate on any 
of the above-stated bases in the programs, services, and activities that it provides under this 
MOU.   
SECTION 6. NOTICES. Any notice to either party hereunder must be in writing signed by the 
party giving it, and shall be deemed given when mailed postage prepaid by the US Postal Service 
first class, certified, or express mail, or other overnight mail service, or hand-delivered, when 
addressed as follows: 

TO THE TOWN:  Town Manager    
30 South Main Street   
Weaverville, NC, 28787  

TO WCCHL:   Weaverville Tailgate Market 
777 Petersburg Road 
Marshall, NC 28753 
 

SECTION 7. TERM, TERMINATION, AND AMENDMENT.  
The term of this MOU shall begin November 1, 2023, and this MOU shall replace and 
supersede the MOU that is due to expire on December 31, 2023. This MOU shall expire on 
December 31, 2024, but may be extended by mutual agreement of the parties. 
The MOU shall immediately terminate in the event that the Tailgate Market dissolves or loses its 
non-profit tax-exempt status. If the Tailgate Market defaults in the performance of any obligation 
of condition stated herein, the Town may give notice to the Tailgate Market of such default and if 
the Tailgate Market does not cure any such default within 30 days after giving such notice then 
the Town may terminate this MOU on not less than 30 days’ notice to Tailgate Market. This MOU 
can be terminated by either party upon six (6) months advanced written notice.  

24



5 
 

This MOU may be amended in writing signed by the authorized representative of both 
Parties.  

APPROVED BY the Town of Weaverville this 25th day of September, 2023.  
APPROVED BY the Weaverville Tailgate Market on the ______ day of _______________, 2023. 

 
TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE WEAVERVILLE TAILGATE MARKET 
 
 
 _____________________________________________      _____________________________________________ 
By: Patrick Fitzsimmons, Mayor        By: Lori Jenkins, President 

25



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

 

 

Date of Meeting:  September 25, 2023 

Subject:   Authorize Fireworks for the Fourth of July Celebration  

Presenter:   Town Manager Selena Coffey  

Attachments: None 

 

Description: 

Town Council has requested and received much public input regarding the future of fireworks for 
next year’s Fourth of July Celebration. In addition to the numerous emails and letters, Council heard 
a number of comments during last month’s meeting. 

We are now at a critical stage where we need to book the fireworks as this holiday quickly books up 
quickly with pyrotechnics companies. In order to maintain our place on Pyrotechnico’s calendar, I 
need to notify them of the Town’s intentions now. 

Out of respect for those in the community who suffer from PTSD or have pets that are negatively 
impacted by the sounds of traditional fireworks, I intend to work closely with Pyrotechnico to 
intentionally lessen the number of fireworks mortars that exhibit the louder sounds in next year’s 
show as much as possible and maybe even shorten the show if that is helpful. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Town Council Action Requested: 

Given that time is of the essence and the number of public comments in favor of the fireworks show, 
I am recommending that Town Council move forward authorizing the traditional fireworks for next 
year’s show. Should Council wish to pull this item from the consent agenda for discussion, I am 
happy to try to answer any remaining questions you may have in this regard. 

26



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

 

MEETING DATE:  September 25, 2023  

SUBJECT: Voluntary Annexation Petition – 492 Reems Creek Road – Set 
Public Hearings 

PRESENTER:   Town Attorney Jackson 

ATTACHMENTS: Certificate of Sufficiency 
Petition, Data Sheet, and Certificate of Authority 

 Survey and Property Tax Map Showing Property 
      
DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:  

Kathy Amos (formerly Kathy Bullman) is the owner of approximately 1 acre located at 492 
Reems Creek Road and has petitioned to have her property annexed into the Town of 
Weaverville. This property adjoins the larger tracts at 480 Reems Creek Road that were 
recently annexed into the Town with a townhouse project anticipated. 

At Town Council’s meeting on August 28, 2023, the Town Clerk was directed to investigate 
the sufficiency of the annexation petition. Town Clerk Mercer has done so and has found 
that the petition is sufficient (see attached).   

Planning Director Eller was also able to have the proposed R-3 zoning designation 
reviewed by the Planning Board with the result being a favorable recommendation on R-3 
zoning.  

Should Town Council wish to proceed with the annexation the next step would be to set 
public hearings on the annexation and the initial zoning of the property. Town Council’s 
regular October meeting, which is to be held on October 23, 2023, is proposed for these 
public hearings.   

 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

The following motion is proposed: 

I move that we schedule the public hearing on the annexation petition for 492 Reems 
Creek Road and the public hearing on the proposed R-3 zoning of the property for 
October 23, 2023, at 6 pm, or as soon thereafter as Town Council can reach the matter, 
in the Community Room/Council Chambers at Town Hall, 30 South Main Street, 
Weaverville.  

27



28



29



30



31



32



Bu
nc

om
be

 C
ou

nty

Au
gu

st 
21

, 2
02

3

  

0
0.0

35
0.0

7
0.0

17
5

mi
1:2

,25
7

33



 

Town of Weaverville, North Carolina 
 

Town Manager’s Monthly Report 
Selena D. Coffey, ICMA-Credentialed Manager 

 
 

 
September 2023 

Strategic Planning Retreat 
We have now set a date for our strategic planning retreat for Saturday, January 20, 2024 from 9am-
1pm. Please mark your calendars for this important date. We will be holding the retreat at Town Hall 
in Council Chambers as the Community Center is not available that date. 
 
Lake Louise Park Updates 
If you’ve been by Lake Louise, you have likely witnessed a flurry of activity. We are currently 
dismantling the old playground equipment to make way for the new. Further up the hill you will see 
that the land is being graded for the home of our new recreation complex! 
 
Active Weaverville Committee 
I believe we now have enough folks to make up the Active Weaverville Bike-Plan Steering 
Committee. Below is our current participants. Please let Sarah Myers, Recreation Coordinator, know 
if you have additional interested participants, as she will be the staff lead for this committee. 
 

• Jeff McKenna  
• Rachael Bronson  
• Dale Pennell  
• Ron Davis  
• Robin Payne  
• Andrew Garrard  
• Mark Endries 

 

34



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

 

MEETING DATE:  September 25, 2023  

SUBJECT: Planning Board Liaison 

PRESENTER:   Councilmember Nagle 

ATTACHMENTS: None 
      
DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:  

At last month’s Town Council meeting, Councilmember Nagle provided Town Council with 
a brief history of the Town Council liaison position to the Planning Board when 
appointments to that board were being reviewed. Nagle also raised the question of whether 
this liaison position is needed, given that Town Council members can attend the Planning 
Board just like any member of the public, or wise, given the need for the independence of 
the Planning Board. 

 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

Town Council discussion and possible action concerning the continued appointment of a 
Town Council liaison to the Planning Board. 

35



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

 

MEETING DATE:  September 25, 2023 

SUBJECT: Voluntary Annexation Petition – Reems Creek Village 
Recombination Area – +/-2.513 Acres  

PRESENTER:   Town Attorney 

ATTACHMENTS: Voluntary Annexation Petition and Supporting Documentation 
 Map and Property Tax Map Showing Property to be Annexed  

Proposed Resolution 
     
DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:  

The owners of Lots 44 (Boyce Trusts), 46 (Elder), 47 (McVay), 49 (Siegel), and 50 (Siegel) 
within Reems Creek Village have each acquired additional land adjoining their respective 
lots. This additional property has been recombined with their existing lots so that the 
additional acreage has been added to those existing lots. These owners are all seeking 
annexation of this additional land to fix the split jurisdiction that has occurred due to the 
recombinations. Without annexation into the Town, the Town of Weaverville will have 
jurisdiction over some portions of the land and Buncombe County will have jurisdiction 
over other portions. Among other things, this annexation simplifies property taxation on 
these properties.  

The area proposed for annexation is all of Lots A, B, C, and E, as shown on the attached map 
and collectively is approximately 2.513 acres. The property requesting annexation is 
contiguous to the Town’s primary municipal limits. The petitioners are requesting an initial 
zoning designation of R-2, which is consistent with the zoning in Reems Creek Village. 

Should Town Council wish to proceed with this annexation the next step is to direct the 
Town Clerk to investigate the sufficiency of the annexation petition and to send the initial 
zoning request to the Planning Board for review and recommendation. A resolution for this 
purpose is attached for consideration. 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

Town Council discussion and direction and possible adoption of the attached 
resolution. 

  

36



37



38



39



40



41



42



RESOLUTION CONCERNING VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION PETITION SUBMITTED FOR 
THE REEMS CREEK VILLAGE RECOMBINATION AREA 

WEAVERVILLE ANNEXATION NO. 2023-4 
 
 WHEREAS, a petition requesting annexation of Lots A, B, C, and E as shown on the 
attached map recorded in Map Book 233 and Page 67, Buncombe County Registry, was 
submitted to the Town of Weaverville on September 11, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, the properties described in the annexation petition have been 
recombined with certain existing lots within the Reems Creek Village subdivision and the 
purpose of the voluntary annexation petition is to fix the split jurisdiction that has occurred 
as a result of that recombination; 

 WHEREAS, N.C. Gen. Stat. § 160A-31 provides that the sufficiency of the petition 
shall be investigated by the Town Clerk before further annexation proceedings may take 
place; and 

 WHEREAS, the annexation petition requests R-2 zoning classification for the areas 
to be annexation for consistency with the adjoining properties; and 

 WHEREAS, the Town Council of the Town of Weaverville deems it advisable to 
proceed in response to this request for annexation and initial zoning; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Town Council of the Town of 
Weaverville that: 
 

1. With the assistance of the Town Attorney, the Town Clerk is hereby directed to 
investigate the sufficiency of the above-reference petition and to certify to Town 
Council the result of her investigation; and 
 

2. The Town Planning Director is directed to place the application for initial zoning of 
R-2 on the next regular meeting of the Weaverville Planning Board’s so that the 
Board can review the requested zoning for consistency with the Town’s 
Comprehensive Land Use Plan and forward a recommendation to Town Council 
prior to or at a public hearing that may subsequently be held on this matter. 

 
THIS the 25th day of September, 2023. 
 
 
_________________________________________________________ 
PATRICK FITZSIMMONS, Mayor 

 
ATTESTED BY: 
 
_________________________________________________________ 
TAMARA MERCER, Town Clerk 

43



SIEGEL

McVAY

ELDER

BOYCE 
TRUSTS

44



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

 

MEETING DATE:  September 25, 2023 

SUBJECT: Voluntary Annexation Petition – 300 Hamburg Mountain Rd – 
+/-9.488 Acres  

PRESENTER:   Town Attorney 

ATTACHMENTS: Voluntary Annexation Petition and Supporting Documentation 
 Map and Property Tax Map Showing Property to be Annexed  

Proposed Resolution 
     
DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:  

Joseph Penley and Reems Creek Village L.L.C. have both signed a voluntary annexation 
petition seeking to have a total of +/-9.488 acres located at 300 Hamburg Mountain Road 
annexed into the Town of Weaverville. The purpose of their annexation appears to be to 
obtain Town services, including water, to support a 35-lot single family lot subdivision that 
is proposed for development by Windsor Built Homes, Inc. 

The petitioners are requesting an initial zoning designation of R-3. A water commitment 
application has also been submitted and is under review by the Public Works Director, Dale 
Pennell. 

Should Town Council wish to proceed with this annexation the next step is to direct the 
Town Clerk to investigate the sufficiency of the annexation petition and to send the initial 
zoning request to the Planning Board for review and recommendation. A resolution for this 
purpose is attached for consideration. 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

Town Council discussion and direction and possible adoption of the attached 
resolution. 

45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



Bu
nc

om
be

 C
ou

nty

Se
pte

mb
er 

19
, 2

02
3

  

0
0.1

5
0.3

0.0
75

mi
1:9

,02
8

54



RESOLUTION CONCERNING VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION PETITION SUBMITTED BY 
JOSEPH PENLEY AND REEMS CREEK VILLAGE LLC FOR 300 HAMBURG MOUNTAIN RD 

WEAVERVILLE ANNEXATION NO. 2023-5 
 
 WHEREAS, a petition requesting annexation of that property located at 300 Reems 
Creek Road and bearing Buncombe County Parcel Identification Number 9752-24-6901 
was received from Joseph E. Penley and Reems Creek Village LLC, by the Town of 
Weaverville; and 
 
 WHEREAS, N.C. Gen. Stat. § 160A-31 provides that the sufficiency of the petition 
shall be investigated by the Town Clerk before further annexation proceedings may take 
place; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Town of Weaverville is also in receipt of an application for a zoning 
map amendment request for an R-3 zoning classification for the property to be annexed; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Town Council of the Town of Weaverville deems it advisable to 
proceed in response to this request for annexation and initial zoning; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Town Council of the Town of 
Weaverville that: 
 

1. With the assistance of the Town Attorney, the Town Clerk is hereby directed to 
investigate the sufficiency of the above-reference petition and to certify to Town 
Council the result of her investigation; and 
 

2. The Town Planner is directed to place the application for initial zoning of R-3 on the 
next regular meeting of the Weaverville Planning Board’s so that the Board can 
review the requested zoning for consistency with the Town’s Comprehensive Land 
Use Plan and forward a recommendation to Town Council prior to or at a public 
hearing that may subsequently be held on this matter. 

 
THIS the 25th day of September, 2023. 
 
 
_________________________________________________________ 
PATRICK FITZSIMMONS, Mayor 
 
 
ATTESTED BY: 
 
 
_________________________________________________________ 
TAMARA MERCER, Town Clerk 

 

55



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

 

MEETING DATE:  September 25, 2023 

SUBJECT: Voluntary Annexation Petition – Northridge Farms 

PRESENTER:   Town Attorney 

ATTACHMENTS: Voluntary Annexation Petition and Supporting Documentation 
 Approved Special Use Permit and Site Plan and Tax Map 

Proposed Resolution 
     
DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:  

The property owners comprising the properties on which the Northridge Farms 
development is approved have signed a voluntary annexation petition seeking to have a 
total of +/-88 acres located in the Gill Branch valley (south of the Northridge Commons 
shopping center) annexed into the Town of Weaverville.  

The Northridge Farms development has been approved by Buncombe County and consists 
of approximately 577 dwelling units in a variety of housing types and styles including the 
following: apartments, townhouses, small lot single-family residences, and traditional 
single-family residences. The petitioners are claiming vested rights to develop the 
properties in accordance with the attached Buncombe County issued Special Use Permit 
and related approved master site plan. The Town will need to provide a zoning designation 
for the properties even though vested rights are claimed.  

Should Town Council wish to proceed with this annexation the first steps are to: (1) 
request that the Town Clerk investigate the sufficiency of the annexation petition; (2) 
request that the Planning Board consider and recommend the most appropriate zoning 
district for all of the property to be annexed; and (3) request a staff report analyzing the 
effect that this annexation might have on Town services and any additional resources 
needed.  

Due to the scope of the annexation and the approved development on these properties, the 
Town Manager and Town Attorney anticipate that the analysis, certifications, and staff 
report should be available at the November regular meeting of Town Council.   

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

Town Council discussion and direction and possible adoption of the attached 
resolution. 

56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



RESOLUTION CONCERNING VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION PETITION  
SUBMITTED FOR THE NORTHRIDGE FARMS PROJECT PROPERTIES 

WEAVERVILLE ANNEXATION NO. 2023-6 
 
 WHEREAS, a petition requesting annexation of the properties that will be included in the 
Northridge Farms development has been received by the Town of Weaverville from DFK Development, 
LLC, First Victory, Inc., Danny C. Buckner, John Kilby, and others, and include the properties bearing the 
following Buncombe County Parcel Identification Numbers: 9732-77-7382, 9732-76-2936, 9732-76-
5731, 9732-76-5475, 9732-66-5806, and 9732-78-9228; and 

 WHEREAS, N.C. Gen. Stat. § 160A-31 provides that the sufficiency of the petition shall be 
investigated by the Town Clerk before further annexation proceedings may take place; and 

 WHEREAS, the petitioners claim vested rights under a Buncombe County development approval 
for the attached site plan, but the property to be annexed will need to be given a zoning classification 
should the properties be annexed into the Town; and 

 WHEREAS, the Town Council of the Town of Weaverville deems it advisable to proceed in 
response to this request for annexation; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Town Council of the Town of Weaverville that: 

1. With the assistance of the Town Attorney, the Town Clerk is hereby directed to investigate the 
sufficiency of the above-reference petition and to certify to Town Council the result of her 
investigation; and 

2. The Town Planner is directed to place the properties on the next regular meeting of the 
Weaverville Planning Board’s so that the Board can review the Town’s Comprehensive Land Use 
Plan and forward a recommendation to Town Council on an appropriate zoning designation prior 
to or at a public hearing that may subsequently be held on this matter. 

3. The Town staff is directed to provide a report analyzing the effect that this annexation might have 
on the provision of Town services and any additional resources that will be needed to extend 
Town services to these properties should they be annexed. 

4. It is acknowledged that this voluntary annexation petition covers approximately 88 acres and 
involves a large development project and it will take staff time to provide the analysis, 
certifications, and recommendations required by this resolution. Staff is directed to provide an 
update at its November 2023 regular meeting, if not before.  
 

THIS the 25th day of September, 2023. 
 
_________________________________________________________ 
PATRICK FITZSIMMONS, Mayor 
 
 
ATTESTED BY: 
 
_________________________________________________________ 
TAMARA MERCER, Town Clerk 

72



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

 

MEETING DATE:  September 25, 2023 

SUBJECT: Street Paving Project – Award of Bid 

PRESENTER:   Public Works Director Pennell 

ATTACHMENTS: Bid Tabulation and Summary 
     
DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:  

In accordance with N.C. Gen. Stat. § 143-129, the Public Works Director has advertised, 
received and opened bids on the Town’s upcoming paving projects. As shown on the 
attached bid tabulation sheet, the lowest responsive bid was submitted by French Broad 
Paving out of Marshall, NC, with a bid total of $1,391,104.50.  

This bid was within budget and the Town Manager and Public Works Director recommend 
that Town Council award the bid to the low bidder and authorize staff to execute a paving 
contract consistent with the bid amount.  

 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

It is recommended that Town Council award the paving project bid to French Broad 
Paving and authorize appropriate Town officers and staff to negotiate and execute a 
contract consistent with the bid documents and the bid submitted. 

73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



W
AT

ER
 C
AP

AC
IT
Y 
N
EE

D
 P
RO

JE
CT

IO
N
S 
 

BA
SE
D
 O
N
 C
O
M
M
IT
M
EN

TS
 A
N
D
 G
RO

W
TH

 P
RO

JE
CT

IO
N
S 
(S
ep

te
m
be

r 2
02

3)

Lo
w
 R
D
U
 

Es
tim

at
e 

M
od

er
at
e 
RD

U
 

Es
tim

at
e

H
ig
h 
RD

U
 

Es
tim

at
e

Lo
w
 G
PD

 
Es
tim

at
e

M
od

er
at
e 
G
PD

 
Es
tim

at
e

H
ig
h 
G
PD

 
Es
tim

at
e 

A
St
on

ey
 K
no

b 
M
ix
ed

 U
se
 D
ev
. –
 3
 G
ar
ris
on

 R
d

Co
m
m
er
ci
al

Co
m
m
er
ci
al

Co
m
m
er
ci
al

   
   
   
   
   
   
  5
,0
00

 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  5
,0
00

 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  5
,0
00

 
B

Re
ta
il 
De

v.
 –
 N
or
th
rid

ge
 C
om

m
on

s P
kw

y
Co

m
m
er
ci
al

Co
m
m
er
ci
al

Co
m
m
er
ci
al

60
0

60
0

60
0

C
Co

m
m
er
ci
al
 D
ev
. –
 1
6+

 G
ar
ris
on

 R
d

Co
m
m
er
ci
al

Co
m
m
er
ci
al

Co
m
m
er
ci
al

14
,8
24

14
,8
24

14
,8
24

D
Pa

lis
ad

es
 a
t R

ee
m
s C

re
ek
 –
 M

er
rim

on
 R
d

11
.2
1

13
2

13
2

13
2

55
,1
00

55
,1
00

55
,1
00

E
O
lli
e 
W
ea

ve
r A

pt
s –

 6
0 
O
lli
e 
W
ea

ve
r R

d
25

20
2

20
2

20
2

55
,6
00

55
,6
00

55
,6
00

F
Pl
ea

sa
nt
 G
ro
ve
 T
H 
– 
9 
Pl
ea

sa
nt
 G
ro
ve
 R
d

10
40

40
40

16
,0
00

16
,0
00

16
,0
00

G
Cl
ar
ks
 C
ha

pe
l S
/D

 –
 6
01

 C
la
rk
s C

ha
pe

l R
d

8.
5

13
13

13
5,
20

0
5,
20

0
5,
20

0
H

Po
nd

er
 T
H 
– 
48

0 
Re

em
s C

re
ek
 R
d

17
.4

13
9

13
9

13
9

55
,6
00

55
,6
00

55
,6
00

I
G
re
en

w
oo

d 
Pa

rk
 S
/D

 –
 A
l D

or
f D

r
46

73
73

73
29

,2
00

29
,2
00

29
,2
00

J
M
ar
ib
el
/L
DG

 A
pt
 ‐ 
17

1 
M
on

tic
el
lo
 R
d

10
.6
8

15
6

15
6

15
6

56
,6
00

56
,6
00

56
,6
00

75
5

75
5

75
5

29
3,
72

4
29

3,
72

4
29

3,
72

4

K
N
or
th
rid

ge
 F
ar
m
s –

 N
or
th
rid

ge
 C
om

m
on

s P
kw

y
88

57
7

57
7

57
7

   
   
   
   
   
 2
30

,8
00

 
23

0,
80

0
23

0,
80

0
L

U
ni
m
pr
ov

ed
 P
ar
ce
l –
 G
ill
 B
ra
nc
h 
Rd

42
16

8
33

6
50

4
67

,2
00

13
4,
40

0
20

1,
60

0

M
U
ni
m
pr
ov

ed
 P
ar
ce
l –
 M

on
tic

el
lo
 R
d

13
52

10
4

15
6

20
,8
00

41
,6
00

62
,4
00

N
U
ni
m
pr
ov

ed
 P
ar
ce
l –
 C
la
rk
s C

ha
pe

l R
d

40
40

60
80

16
,0
00

24
,0
00

32
,0
00

O
U
ni
m
pr
ov

ed
 P
ar
ce
l –
 3
1 
G
re
en

rid
ge
 R
d

10
6

10
6

15
9

21
2

42
,4
00

63
,6
00

84
,8
00

P
Sm

al
l S
/D

 D
ev
el
op

m
en

t
0

50
10

0
0

20
,0
00

40
,0
00

Q
U
ni
m
pr
ov

ed
 P
ar
ce
l –
 S
ilv
er
w
oo

d 
Fa
rm

 R
d

10
8

0
43

2
86

4
0

17
2,
80

0
34

5,
60

0
R

Re
sid

en
tia

l P
ar
ce
l (
SF
R)
 ‐ 
75

 C
ol
e 
Rd

22
22

44
26

4
8,
80

0
17

,6
00

10
5,
60

0

S
U
ni
m
pr
ov

ed
 P
ar
ce
ls 
– 
Co

m
m
er
ci
al
 D
ev
.

Co
m
m
er
ci
al

Co
m
m
er
ci
al

Co
m
m
er
ci
al

G
ro
w
th
 A
re
a 
4 
– 
I‐2

6 
Co

rr
id
or

G
ro
w
th
 A
re
a 
5 
– 
Re

em
s C

re
ek

 R
d 
Ar
ea

 

G
ro
w
th
 A
re
a 
3 
– 
O
lli
e 
W
ea

ve
r R

d 
Ar
ea

Pr
op

er
ty
 D
es
cr
ip
tio

n
Ac

re
s

Re
si
de

nt
ia
l D

w
el
lin

g 
U
ni
ts
 (R

D
U
) P

ro
je
ct
io
n

W
at
er
 C
ap

ac
ity

 P
ro
je
ct
io
n 
(in

 G
PD

)

Cu
rr
en

t W
at
er
 C
om

m
itm

en
ts

TO
TA

L 
AL

RE
AD

Y 
CO

M
M
IT
TE

D

G
ro
w
th
 A
re
a 
1 
– 
G
ill
 B
ra
nc
h 
Va

lle
y 
Ar
ea

G
ro
w
th
 A
re
a 
2 
– 
M
on

tic
el
lo
 R
d 
W
es
t A

re
a

82



T
Re

sid
en

tia
l P
ar
ce
l (
SF
R)
 –
 2
94

 R
ee

m
s C

re
ek
 R
d

19
76

15
2

22
8

30
,4
00

60
,8
00

91
,2
00

U
Re

sid
en

tia
l P
ar
ce
l (
SF
R)
 –
 2
7 
O
ld
 W

vl
 F
ar
m
 R
d

56
22

4
44

8
67

2
89

,6
00

17
9,
20

0
26

8,
80

0
V

Re
sid

en
tia

l P
ar
ce
l (
SF
R)
 ‐ 
30

0 
Ha

m
bu

rg
 M

tn
 R
d

10
35

35
35

14
,0
00

14
,0
00

14
,0
00

W
Re

sid
en

tia
l P
ar
ce
l (
TH

/S
FR

) ‐
 P
le
as
an

t G
ro
ve
 R
d

17
68

13
6

20
4

27
,2
00

54
,4
00

81
,6
00

X
U
ni
m
pr
ov

ed
 P
ar
ce
ls 
– 
Re

em
s C

rk
 /H

am
bu

rg
 M

tn
35

14
0

28
0

42
0

56
,0
00

11
2,
00

0
16

8,
00

0
Y

Sm
al
l S
/D

 D
ev
el
op

m
en

t
0

50
10

0
0

20
,0
00

40
,0
00

Z
60

3,
20

0
1,
14

5,
20

0
1,
76

6,
40

0

ZZ
25

0
30

0
40

0
10

0,
00

0
12

0,
00

0
16

0,
00

0

AA
29

3,
72

4
29

3,
72

4
29

3,
72

4
BB

60
3,
20

0
1,
14

5,
20

0
1,
76

6,
40

0
CC

10
0,
00

0
12

0,
00

0
16

0,
00

0

DD
99

6,
92

4
1,
55

8,
92

4
2,
22

0,
12

4
EE

(5
81

,0
00

)
(5
81

,0
00

)
(5
81

,0
00

)
FF

41
5,
92

4
97

7,
92

4
1,
63

9,
12

4

G
G

To
w
n 
of
 M

ar
s H

ill
/T
ow

n 
of
 M

ar
sh
al
l

0
10

0,
00

0
30

0,
00

0
HH

W
oo

df
in
 W

at
er
 D
ist
ric

t
0

10
0,
00

0
10

0,
00

0

II
99

6,
92

4
1,
75

8,
92

4
2,
62

0,
12

4
JJ

(5
81

,0
00

)
(5
81

,0
00

)
(5
81

,0
00

)
KK

41
5,
92

4
1,
17

7,
92

4
2,
03

9,
12

4

LL
72

0,
00

0 
G
PD

M
M

58
1,
00

0 
G
PD

N
N

1,
50

0,
00

0
   
   
   
   
   
 

O
O

(3
82

,0
00

)
   
   
   
   
   
   

PP
1,
11

8,
00

0
   
   
   
   
   
 

Q
Q

(5
37

,0
00

)
   
   
   
   
   
   

RR
58

1,
00

0
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

CU
RR

EN
T 
W
AT

ER
 C
AP

AC
IT
Y 
AL

RE
AD

Y 
SO

LD

CU
RR

EN
T 
W
AT

ER
 C
AP

AC
IT
Y 
AV

AI
LA

BL
E 
(P
P‐
Q
Q
)

W
H
AT

 IS
 T
H
E 
W
TP

'S
 C
U
RR

EN
T 
D
AI
LY
 R
AW

 W
AT

ER
 W

IT
H
D
RA

W
AL

 R
AT

E?
H
O
W
 M

U
CH

 W
AT

ER
 C
AP

AC
IT
Y 
IS
 C
U
RR

EN
TL
Y 
AV

AI
LA

BL
E 
AT

 T
H
E 
W
TP

?
("
CU

RR
EN

T 
W
AT

ER
 C
AP

AC
IT
Y 
AV

AI
LA

BL
E"
 ‐ 
se
e 
be

lo
w
 fo

r c
al
cu
la
tio

n)
  (R

R)

CU
RR

EN
T 
PE

RM
IT
TE
D 
W
TP

 C
AP

AC
IT
Y

ES
TI
M
AT

ED
 W

AT
ER

 N
EE
DE

D 
FO

R 
PR

O
DU

CT
IO
N
/S
YS
TE
M
 M

AI
N
TE
N
AN

CE
, U

N
AC

CO
U
N
TE
D 
FO

R 
W
AT

ER
 A
T 
FU

LL
 W

TP
 C
AP

AC
IT
Y

CU
RR

EN
T 
W
AT

ER
 C
AP

AC
IT
Y 
AV

AI
LA

BL
E 
FO

R 
SA

LE
 (N

N
‐O
O
)

AD
D
IT
IO
N
AL

 W
AT

ER
 C
AP

AC
IT
Y 
N
EE

D
ED

 (4
00

 G
PD

/R
D
U
) [
II‐
JJ
]

D
ED

U
CT

IO
N
 F
O
R 
CU

RR
EN

T 
W
AT

ER
 C
AP

AC
IT
Y 
AV

AI
LA

BL
E 
(M

M
)

AD
D
IT
IO
N
AL

 W
AT

ER
 C
AP

AC
IT
Y 
N
EE

D
ED

 (4
00

 G
PD

/R
D
U
) [
DD

‐E
E]
 

Sa
le
 o
f S

up
pl
em

en
ta
l W

at
er

TO
TA

L 
W
AT

ER
 C
AP

AC
IT
Y 
PR

O
JE
CT

ED
 W

/ 
SA

LE
 O
F 
SU

PP
LE
M
EN

TA
L 
W
AT

ER
 [D

D+
G
G
+H

H]

D
ED

U
CT

IO
N
 F
O
R 
TO

TA
L 
CU

RR
EN

T 
W
AT

ER
 C
AP

AC
IT
Y 
AV

AI
LA

BL
E 
(M

M
)

TO
TA

L 
W
AT

ER
 C
AP

AC
IT
Y 
AL

RE
AD

Y 
CO

M
M
IT
TE

D
 [
J]

TO
TA

L 
W
AT

ER
 C
AP

AC
IT
Y 
PR

O
JE
CT

ED
 IN

 G
RO

W
TH

 A
RE

AS
 [Z

] 

TO
TA

L 
W
AT

ER
 C
AP

AC
IT
Y 
PR

O
JE
CT

ED
 F
O
R 
IN
‐F
IL
L 
D
EV

EL
O
PM

EN
T
 [Z

Z]

TO
TA

L 
W
AT

ER
 C
AP

AC
IT
Y 
PR

O
JE
CT

ED
 (C

O
M
M
IT
TE

D
 &
 G
RO

W
TH

 P
RO

JE
CT

IO
N
S)
 (4

00
 G
PD

/R
D
U
) [
AA

+B
B+

CC
]

TO
TA

L 
PR

O
JE
CT

ED
 IN

 A
LL
 G
RO

W
TH

 A
RE

AS

TO
TA

L 
IN
‐F
IL
L 
D
EV

EL
O
PM

EN
T 
PR

O
JE
CT

IO
N

83


	2023-9-25 Town Council Meeting Agenda
	Notice of Remote Electronic Meeting Login Credentials
	Town Council 8-28-23 meeting minutes DRAFT - with jj revisions
	Monthly Tax Report and Tax Releases or Refunds - September 2023
	ADPD0EC.tmp
	Sheet1

	2023-7 Monthly Tax Report Summary.pdf
	Sheet1 (3)

	ADPE914.tmp
	TR-401G Net Collections Report

	ADPB055.tmp
	TR-401G Net Collections Report

	2023-8 Monthly Tax Report Summary.pdf
	Sheet1 (3)


	Waterline Acceptance - Palisades Project - August 2023
	Palisades - Waterline Easement Plat - Preliminary - September 2023.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1



	Renewal of Tailgate Market MOU - September 2023
	Authorization of Fireworks
	Annexation Petition - Bullman-Amos - 492 Reems Creek Road - Set PH - September 2023
	TM Report September 2023
	Planning Board Liaison - September 2023
	Annexation Petition - Reems Creek Village Recombination Area - September 2023
	Annexation Petition - 2023-5 - 300 Hamburg Mtn Rd- September 2023
	Annexation Petition - 2023-6 - Northridge Farms - September 2023
	Street Paving Projects - Award of Bid  - September 2023
	PW Quarterly Report



